EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
May 13, 2024
7:00

e CALLTO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
o Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting

¢ CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS’ REPORTS

o SEWER REPORTS
o Director of Public Work’s Report
o Pennoni Engineer’s Report
o Big Fish Environmental Report

e APPROVAL OF MINUTES
o April 8, 2024

APPROVAL OF INVOICES

Company invoice # Amount Paid?
Pennoni 1221069 $123.00
Pennoni 1221070 | $1,571.25
Pennoni 1221071 | $4,015.50
Pennoni 1221072 | $1,509.50
Zook’s Concrete Pumping 1537 $575.00 yes
CB Dombach & Son 4179 $800.00 yes
Gawthrop Greenwood 288540 $431.00 yes
Gawthrop Greenwood 290046 $475.50

o LIAISON REPORTS

e FINANCIAL REPORTS
o April 2024

s OLD BUSINESS
o Director of Finance Response to Maillie 2023 Financial Statements Audit (audit report

follows response)

o EGMA Sewer Rate increase Request
1. Draft Request from Dana Pizarro to Board of Supervisors
2. Memo from Dave Ware to Board of Supervisors: 10-Year Analysis of Projected Total
Sewer Fund Balance
3. Sewer Operating Fund Analysis of $30/Qtr Rate Increase if Implemented Q3 2024
4. Asbestos Cement Pipe Map

FiAData\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority Agendas\2024 MA Agendas\05-13-24\Meeting Materials\05-13-2024 Agenda.doc



s 2024 Goals:

Goal

Status

Ridfey Creek plant compliance

January through April were in compliance with PADEP
permit requirements.

Continue to implement infiltration and inflow
for the sewer system

Chester Creek Interceptor pipe grouting and cured-in-
place pipe lining - completed.

RCSTP UV Disinfection System Construction
Completion

The UV replacement is up and running.

Municipal Authority representative to attend
West Goshen MA meetings. West Goshen MA
meets 1* Wed of each month at 6pm at the
West Goshen Township Buiiding.

Attend meetings on quarterly basis.

Long-term sustainability

Continue development of 10-year sustainability plan
and study sewer rates annually. Currently under
development with completion by May.

Caustic soda functionality

Completed.

Study sewer line expansion

e NEW BUSINESS

o CAPACITY REQUESTS

¢ ANY OTHER MATTER

¢ CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

s PUBLIC COMMENT

¢ ADJOURNMENT

FiData\Shared Data\Ageadas\Municipal Authority Agendasi2024 MA Agendas\05-13-24\Meeting Materials\035-13-2024 Agenda.doe




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1680 FPAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199
810-682-T171

Date: May 13, 2024

To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: Monthly Report

Monthly Flows: The average daily flow to West Goshen was 900,234 per day.

Meters:
¢ Were read on a daily basis
*  Weather stations reported the wettest month ever.

C.C. Collection:
¢ All pump stations were visited on a daily basis. Routine maintenance was performed
with no problems to report.
o \We repaired a broken lateral on Reservoir Rd.
¢ Restoration work was completed on the laterals we repaired last month.

C.C. Interceptor:
e The contractor was out last week to complete the work on the interceptor line.

R.C. Collection:
e The two pump stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.

Ridley Creek Plant:

¢ The plant operator and Public Works shut down the temporary UV system and started
using the reconstructed UV chamber. The operator made arrangements with the lab to
pick up samples to check the UV treatment.

e We had a problem on May 3" with the influent screen which caused the line to back up
into the meter chamber. The operator pulled the muffin monster and found that the
bottom end was worn out. The operator also determined that the screen was worn and
will need to be replaced.

o  We called JWC about the muffin monster parts; however, the unit cannot be
rebuilt so t ordered a replacement unit. The cost will be $27,691.00 and delivery
is 4 to 6 weeks.




¢ On May 6" we utilized a vac truck to clean the pipe between the screen building and the
meter pit to remove the grit and other debris. | advised the operator to schedule the
installation of the new brush for the screen and | will send two guys to assist in the
replacement.

¢ We need Penncni or Lenni to figure out the power spikes. We have counters on the
power units, but they only give a count of the spikes. What we need is a graph that
shows the normal power and the surge, with date and time of the surge.
Alarms: 7

PA One Calls: 114

Monthly Rainfall: 5.65”

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 4




Pennoni EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

ENGINEER'S REPORT
May 9, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Caustic Soda Conversion — We were informed by Mark Miller that the tank’s outside insulation is again pulling
away from the tank in some locations. We contacted the supplier, Pyrz, to alert them of this issue on April 5.
They were in contact with Mark in early May to discuss a site visit and repairs, but they have not yet provided a
definitive schedule to do so.

The outdoor emergency shower was installed. On April 11, the tank was filled and put into operation. We
provided chemical feed pump rates to the operator for system startup.

We previously prepared a draft 0&M Manual for the system that was submitted to the Township and operator
for review. We will set up a meeting to review once the system is ready for operation so that the Manual can be
finalized.

UV Disinfection System — When installing the first UV module into the permanent channel on April 8, it was
discovered that the width of the channel was too narrow due to two coats of parging applied to the walls, the
chamfer at the top of the concrete wall creates an open strip that allows UV light to escape, and the top module
compartment utilizes Glasco's latest design, which is shorter than the previous design.

On April 9, Public Works grinded away the additional parging on the channel wall to reduce the width of the
channel.

To remedy the open strip that allows UV light to escape and to account for Glasco's latest design, Glasco is
fabricating a shroud and vertical guides at no extra cost. Pennoni reviewed and returned the shroud and vertical
guide submittals to Glasco on April 22. As of May 8, fabrication of the shrouds and vertical guides are
anticipated to be ready for delivery by May 17.

As a temporary solution while the shrouds and vertical guides are being fabricated, Zimmerman installed
plywood around the UV module to act as the shroud in order to allow the permanent system to go online.

The first UV module for the permanent system was put online April 24, and the temporary bypass system was
put offline, but it remains in place in case flow needs to diverted back into it. After sampling from the two week
trial of the first permanent UV module comes back within the permitted discharge limits, the second permanent
UV module will be installed. The jib crane is expected to be install around that same also. The temporary system
will then be fully disassembled, and the temporary channel will be returned to Glasco.

An updated tentative construction schedule follows with completed work in italics:

Delivery of Permanent UV Equipment — October 30, 2023

Delivery of Bypass Pumps and Hoses — Week of November 13, 2023

Initiate Temporary Bypass Work — Mid-November 2023

Complete Temporary Bypass Work and Initiate Use of Bypass System — January 23, 2024

Two Week Trial and Sampling of Temporary Bypass System — completed February 9, 2024
Township to Perform Concrete Channel Work — completed late-March 2024 (end of initial curing)
2nd Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Permanent Work — Mid-March 2024

Redirect Flow back to Permanent Channel (#30 days of 2nd NTP) — April 24, 2024

Two Week Trial of New UV System in Permanent Channel — April 24 -May 8, 2024

Install Second UV Module into Permanent Channel — Mid-Late May, 2024

Two Week Trial of Second New UV System in Permanent Channel — Late May to Early June, 2024
Construction Completed —Early-Mid June 2024

OO0 000O0O0OO0O0O0O0O0

Generator #2 Replacement — Public Works has constructed the concrete pad expansion for the generator, and
the generator was delivered to the RCSTP on April 8. Electrical work and setting of the generator on the concrete
pad is being scheduled with Lenni.

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 Www.pennoni.com

Newark, DE 19713 Page 1 of 2



EGMAU24001 Engineer's Report
East Goshen Municipal Authority May 9, 2024 Page 2 of 2

]

Influent BOD Loadings — As requested by the Municipal Authority at the April MA meeting, Pennoni evaluated
the influent BOD loadings for January to March 2024 as compared to the influent BOD concentrations in 2023.
See the attached tables for the BOD loading data for January to March 2024 and for all months in 2023. It was
observed that the influent daily BOD concentrations were unusually high in March 2024, with the daily average
concentration being about 420 mg/L. The 2023 daily average influent BOD concentration was about 275 mg/L,
and about 270 mg/L for January and February 2024.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Chester Creek Sewer Rehab — As of April 30, the Contractor, Insituform, is substantially complete all work. We
received the pre and post videos of the pipe relining work on May 8 and are currently reviewing the videos. It
initially appears that punchlist work is required in the segment of pipe that was pipe lined to clean up the rough
lateral reinstatements. We will coordinate with the Contractor accordingly.

Supplee Valley Pipe Lining — The next sewer rehabilitation project is planned to be installation of cured-in-place
pipe liners in the remaining un-lined sewers in Supplee Valley. The sewers have been televised. Public Works
will provide the videos to Pennoni for review, and we will then prepare a bid document. The goal is to construct
this work by the end of 2024.

New Connections

[ ]

Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) = The Chester County Conservation District questioned portions
of the proposed sanitary sewer main routing in their review of the project plans to avoid proposed stormwater
features. We are coordinating with the design consultant to revise accordingly to the extent feasible.

301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) — We received a revised Land Development Plan submission
that is currently being reviewed.

1712 E. Boot Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was previously installed,
but we are not aware that the grinder pump has been installed.

14 Reservoir Road — We prepared the Sewage Facilities Planning Mailer and submitted it to the design
consultant, who stated that they submitted it to PADEP on March 5. However, the design consultant contacted
the Township on April 15 to inquire about the PADEP submission status. We followed up with the design
consultant to confirm that they did actually submit the Sewage Facilities Planning Mailer on March 5, but we
have not yet received a response.

END OF REPORT



Organic Loading Sampling Data

A B C=AxBx834
BOD, Flow Daily | Monthly
Date of Sample BODs | Average
(me/ly | (MGDY |\ dayy | (bsiday)
1/2/2024 385 0.452 1,451
1/9/2024 396 0.696 2,299
1/16/2024 134 0.457 511
1/23/2024 245 0.339 693
1/30/2024 138 0.424 488 1,088
2/6/2024 110 0.319 293
2/13/2024 339 0.450 1,272
2/20/2024 370 0.357 1,101
2/27/2024 888
3/5/2024 380 0.405 1,284
3/12/2024 375 0.408 1,276
3/19/2024 543 (0.394 1,782
3/26/2024 375 0.500 1,564 1,476




Table 2

Organic Loading Sampling Data
A B C=AxBx834
BOD; Fiow | Daily BOD | Monthly
Date of Sample Average
(mg/L) (MGD) (Ibs/day) (Ibs/day)
1/3/2023 247 0.417 858
1/10/2023 229 0.478 913
1/17/2023 186 0.377 585
1/24/2023 112 0.419 391
1/31/2023 218 0.448 815 713
2/7/2023 254 0.389 824
2/14/2023 275 0.414 949
2/21/2023 296 0.425 1,050
2/28/2023 319 0.419 1,114 984
3/7/2023 270 0.396 893
3/14/2023 220 0.475 872
3/21/2023 235 0.434 851
3/28/2023 320 0.405 1,080 924
4/4/2023 258 0.412 886
4/11/2023 331 0.394 1,089
4/18/2023 271 0.359 812
4/25/2023 240 0.363 726 878
5/2/2023 234 0.374 729
519/2023 245 0.307 626
5/16/2023 350 0.367 1,072
5/23/2023 334 0.405 1,128 889
6/6/2023 285 0.390 926
6/12/2023 304 0.402 1,019
6/20/2023 339 0.360 1,019
6/27/2023 252 0.419 881 961
7/5/2023 302 0.408 1,028
7/11/2023 242 0.349 705
7/18/2023 329 0.394 1,081
7/25/2023 134 0.463 517 833
8/1/2023 206 0.357 612
8/8/2023 150 0.371 588
8/15/2023 182 0.317 480
8/22/2023 285 0.394 936
8/29/2023 211 0.356 626 649




Table 2

Organic Loading Sampling Data
A B C=AxBx834
Date of Samol BOD, Flow Daily BOD; Z’I"“ﬂ‘ly
Ate of Sample (mg/L) (MGD) (Ibs/day) (1;;:1?;
9/6/2023 215 0.360 045
9/12/2023 241 0.362 727
9/19/2023 246 0.343 704
9/26/2023 615 0.409 2,097 1,043
10/3/2023 679 0.370 2,098
10/10/2023 299 0.374 932
10/17/2023 181 0.382 576
10/26/2023 220 0.354 649
10/31/2023 321 0.339 907 1,032
11/7/2023 495 0.386 1,592
11/14/2023 741 0.370 2,289
11/21/2023 659 0.480 2,638
11/28/2023 794 0.384 2,542 2,265
12/5/2023 609 0.435 2,211
12/14/2023 367 0.394 1,207
12/22/2023 338 0.396 1,116
12/26/2023 287 0.481 1,150 1,421
1,158




=

Executive Summar

j[@

Environmental Services Inc.

Fish

RCSTP Monthly Operations Report

May 2024

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for March 2024. All supplemental reports have been submitted for March 2024. The plant
is anticipated to comply with the discharge effluent limitations for April. Chemical usage utilized
for total alkalinity remained consistent with previous months. Aluminum sulfate solution volumes
increased to an average of 84.7 gallons from the previous standard of 77.7 gallons per day. No
significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the sludge dewatering
equipment or SBR treatment process. Slydge dewatering experienced no mechanical issues
impacting production. There were two odor complaints during the month. This is due to the rapid
increase in temperatures and the residual left in SBR 1 after using it as an overflow tank during
high-flow events. Measures have been taken to empty the tank and mitigate any further odor

concerns
Table 1
APRIL 2024- Final Effluent - Qutfall 001
Flow (BODS Total Nitrogen 188 NH&N | Total Phosphorus | Fecal Coliform Uhrlaviolet S
NPDES Permlt | MGD Ihs/ Ibs/ Ibsf Ibs/ b | Geo | Geo | FEM |t
Discharge Limitations| Average | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/t [ month | mg/L |month | mg/L | month | Mean | Mesn | Intesity
075 10 62 |Report Report| 10 | 62 | 70 | 4 | 05 3 200 | 1,000
Inst. Max | 20 % 15 | 9 | W4 { Report | Report | Report
Sample Date
April 2, 2024 0933 | 20 | 156 | 519 | 404 | 40 | 31| 010 | 078 | 040 | 078 | 1 |0.0000| NS
April 9, 2024 0446 | 27 | 100 | 682 | 254 | 65 | 42| 010 | 037 [ 049 [ 071 | 1 [00000| NS [ 0003 [ 004
April 16, 204 0449 | 37 | 139 | 643 | 41 | 68 | 255 | 040 | 037 | 040 | 037 | 1 |00000| NS NS | NS
April 23, 2024 0451 | 90 | 339 [ 834 | 314 | 80 [ 300 | 010 [ 038 | OM1 | 041 | 1 00000 NS NS | NS
Average 0570 | 44 [ 183 | 670 | 303 | 63 | 227 | 000 | 048 | 013 | 057 1 NA NA | NA
Minimum 0446 | 20 | 100 | 519 | 241 | 40 [ M2 | 010 | 037 | 040 | 037 | 1 NA NA | MNA

Treatment Process Operation

Table 1 illustrates the final effluent composite sample data reported for outfall 001 for April 2024.
The monthly average total phosphorus was reported as 0.13 mg/L compared to the permit
limitation of 0.50 mg/L. The TSS samples consistently showed single digits. The results remain
below the weekly maximum of 15 mg/L. The monthly average TSS is reported as 6.3 mg/L

compared to the 10 mg/L discharge limitation.

The final effluent test results demonstrate that the biological treatment performed well during April.
The sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) numbered 2, 3, and 4 were in service.




There was no discharge to Applebrook Golf Course (Outfall 002) for April.

Table 2 presents the poliutant data for the influent wastewater collected at the doghouse manhole
during April 2024.

Tahle 2

APRIL 2024 - Influent Wastewaster

Phosphorus,Total,
Flow BODS CBODS i NHAN THN, mg/L. mg/L
Design Basls mgfl | lbsfday | mgfL |lbs/day | mg/L |lbs/day| mg/L |lbs/day| mg/t |lbs/day| mgfL |lbs/day

MGD
Average | 335 | 2,098 | NA NA D 320 | 20010 32 | 200 | 48 301 | a1 57

Sample Date
Apri 2, 2024 0.617 100 | 1024 | 176 o6 172 | 885 | 267 | 137 | 487 | 23 48 | 143
April 9, 2024 04680 | 233 | 909 | 197 | 769 | 243 | 948 | 218 . 8 | 421 | 164 | 59 | 229
hpril 16, 2024 04080 | 407 | 1385 | 300 | L,041 | 430 | 1AB3 | 245 83 534 | 182 | 638 ! 217
Aoril 23, 2024 0.444 288 | 1066 | 270 1 LOGG | 388 | 1437 29 109 | 555 | 206 7 261

Average 0484 | 282 | 1,006 | 237 | 92% | 308 | 1183 ) 256 | 104§ 502 [ W2 | 390 | 234
Minimum 0.408 19¢ %09 1760 | 709 172 | 885 | 218 83 421 164 | 482 | 2.7
Maximum 0.617 | 407 | £385 | 306 | 1,041 | 430 [ 1463 | 294 | 137 | 555 | 156 | 652 | M8

PA DEFP
No activity

Pennoni Associates

The UV system replacement project continues.

Significant Rainfall

During April, there were ten (11) days when rainfall occurred. Significant events occurred on the
following dates:

(4/2) 0.86"
(4/3) 1.42"
(4/4) 1.55"
Total Rainfall for April was 4.89 inches.

Page 2 of 4



Chemical Data

e 3 L April 2024
Chemical - Daily Average Total Monthly
Soda Ash, pounds* 226 7,000
Aluminum Sulfate solution, gal B4.7 2,540
Sludge Dewatering. gal** 19,847 408,177

*21 days of sludge dewatering

** Caustic was slowly put on-line, therefore decreasing daily soda ash consumption fo 0 soda ash per day

There was a decrease of 118,816 gallons of sludge dewatering during the month of April as
compared to March.

Minor Preventative Maintenance

Flushed chemical feed lines to the SBRs.
Cleaned final effluent weir trough daily.
Skimmed surface of disc fiiters daily
Drained and cleaned disc filters bi-weekly.

Cleaned huildings and laboratory.

Major Repairs or Upgrades

4/22 The Gorman Rupp backwash pump on disk filter #2 was replaced.
4/24 UV system was put online for trial run in new channel.

Throughout April SBRs were slowly switched to caustic individually.

Upcoming Repairs or Upgrades

-once the trial run is complete with the UV system, the second light will be placed into the
permanent channel

-Lenni will move the UV control panel to its permanent spot

-Zimmerman will install the jib crane over the UV channel and disassemble the remaining pieces
of the temporary bypass channel.

Page 3 of 4



Flow Data

April 2024
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Average Daily Daily Maximum
Month, MG Flow, gpd Flow, gpd
influent Wastewater to
Screening Building 13.567 452,230 714,680
influent Wastewater to 16.102 536,730 1168688
SBRs
internal Recycle 2.535 81,774 454,008
Treated Effluent to Disc
Filters 15.5618 517,257 977,080
Final Effluent Discharge 14.479 483,000 933,000

Applebrock Golf Course

No Discharge

No Discharge

No Discharge

The plant hydraulic design loading is 745,000 gpd.

There were 2 high-flow events during April due to rain. They

and 3.

Page 4 of 4

occurred on April 2™




SO~ N U e B =

DRAFT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
April 8, 2024

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular meeting on Monday,
April 8, 2024 at 7:00 pm. at the Township Building.

Members in attendance are indicated in BOLD:

Dana Pizarro, Chairman

Walter Wujcik, Vice Chairman

Jack Yahraes

Carmen Battavio

Kevin Cummings

Also in attendance were: Mark Miller (Director of Public Works), Mike Ellis (Pennoni
representative), Michele Truitt (Supervisor), Dave Ware (Finance Director) and Patrick
MecKenna (Attorney).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

ATS — Automatic Transfer Switch

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Polltant Discharge Elimination System
CB — Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission

DEP — Department of Envirommental Protection PM — Prevention Maintenance

EPA — Environmental protection Agency PR — Park & Recreation Board

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant
1&1 — Inflow & Infiliration SBR — Sequencing Batch Reactor

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant S50 — Sanitary System Overflow

PWD — Public Works Departiment WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Dana called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Dana asked for a moment of silence for our men and women serving in the Military at home and
abroad, and EMTs and first responders.

Dana asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members Report

Dana reported about the ABC meeting and reviewed the goals he presented.

West Goshen Sewer Authority — Michele attended the meeting. They expect for have the punchlist
done in May and then set up a new punchlist. The first meeting in May they will give a tour of the
pump station. Michele will attend. They reported that the pump has a | year warranty and hasn’t
been used yet but the year is almost done. Carmen explained that he never had a problem with
warranties, They actually start when the pump is turned on.

SEWER REPORTS

1. Director of Public Works, Mark Miller’s report for April 8, 2023.

MA 4-8-24 draft 1



00 ~J O L B 0 B e

A et ot o IR = R P~ R VS TR UV T 0 SO T 6 I YO I NG TN NG T N6 T NG T NG T N Sy SO o UGG UGS VG
— OO NN B~ DO SION  RWR = O W00~ C L B LR e OO

i
o

e
Eap s

Monthly Flows — The average daily flow to West Goshen was 878,047 gallons per day.

Meters: The meters were read on a daily basis. Weather stations reported the wettest month ever.

C.C. Collection:
* All pump stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.
¢ We were very busy doing lateral repairs.
¢ Pipe Data was utilized to clean and televise 20,000L1 of some of our low areas.
¢ We located some holes and half a dozen laterals that we have to go back to look at.

C.C. Interceptor:
¢ Nothing to report at time of agenda printing.

R.C. Collection:
* The two pump stations were visited on a daily basis with no real problems to report.

I&I Work:
e The PWD worked for over a week plugging lines and checking for inflow. Several
manholes were found to be leaking.

Ridley Creek Plant
* Minor repair work done on as-needed basis.
The guys did a good job on the UV system channel.
¢ The outside shower is in service.
o The spare lift station pump that we ordered arrived last week.

Alarms: 14, all caused by power outages
PA 1 Calls: Mark responded to an average of 15 calls per day.

Monthly Rainfall: 6.80”

Lateral Repairs or Caps:
o We currently get notified by residents if they have a sewer problem. The theory was that if
we could, we would go out to plunge the line and clear the blockage. [ would like to explain
some recent issues that have happened over the last month and would really like to get your
input going forward.

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report dated April 4, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

¢ Caustic Soda Conversion — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. Once the outdoor
emergency shower is installed, the tank can be put into operation.

MA 4-8-24 draft 2



,_.
O ND L0 =1 O Lh EiY L) DO =

AT (N N (NG B NG TR N T (N T R VP G S VR O SR
N WE = OO o~ W —

LS RS B A T N B (G B
—_— O ND 00~ O

) L2 1
BN ]

L) Lo LD
~] Gy Lh

38

39
40
41
42

We previously prepared a draft O&M Manual for the system that was submitted to the
Township and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review once the system is
ready for operation so that the Manual can be finalized.

UV Disinfection System —The temporary bypass system remains active.

Public Works performed construction to raise the concrete walls of the UV channel. Concrete
was poured on February 29. Zimmerman completed installation of the finger weir and one
permanent UV module in the permanent channel on March 29. Redirection of flow into the
permanent channel and start-up of that UV module was scheduled for April 3, but it has been
tentatively pushed back to April 8 while awaiting missing module eye shields from Glasco.
The vendor will be on site for the startup and will bring the missing eye shields as well as
shorter cables that were not previously provided.
An updated tentative construction schedule follows with completed work in italics:

o Delivery of Permanent UV Equipment — October 30, 2023
Delivery of Bypass Pumps and Hoses - Week of November 13, 2023
Initiate Temporary Bypass Work — Mid-November 2023
Complete Temporary Bypass Work and Initiate Use of Bypass System — January 23, 2024
Two Week Trial and Sampling of Temporary Bypass System — completed February 9, 2024
Township to Perform Concrete Channel Work — completed late-March 2024 {end of initial
curing)
2nd Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Permanent Work ~ Mid-March 2024
Redirect Flow back to Permanent Channei {30 days of 2nd NTP) - April 8, 2024
Two Week Trial of New UV System in Permanent Channel - April 8-22, 2024
Install Second UV Module into Permanent Channel — April 23, 2024
Two Week Trial of Second New UV System in Permanent Channel — April 23-May 7, 2024
Construction Completed — Mid-May 2024

c o C 0 0

o o o 0 0 0

Zimmerman drilled additional test holes in the CMU walls on March 29 to confirm the
frequency of the grout and determine the size of the CMU blocks. Every other cell has grout
and the blocks are 16” wide by 12” deep. With this information, our structural depatrtment
designed an amended mounting system for the jib crane accordingly. The design has been
provided to Zimmerman to order materials and for installation. The jib crane will be installed
after the permanent channel is operational.

Generator #2 Replacement — Premium Power Services released the Cummins’ 500 kW
diesel generator for fabrication in early March 2023.The generator is scheduled to be
delivered to the RCSTP on April 8, with electrical work to follow.

We prepared electrical design and structural concrete pad plans for the new generator for use
by the Township in construction. It is our understanding that the concrete slab was
subsequently constructed by Public Works.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Chester Creek Sewer Rehab — The Contractor, Insituform, has completed all work with the
exception of grouting one lateral connection, one manhole with infiltration that was identified
during construction, and installing manhole-to-manhole cured-in-place pipe lining for one
sewer run. They are performing lateral grouting on April 4 and cured-in-place pipe lining on

MA 4-8-24 draft 3



|

(o]

=] ~1 O Lhos L

11
12

13

14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21

22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34

35
36
37
38

April 5. The manhole grouting will be scheduled thereafter.

New Connections

¢ Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — No activity by Pennoni since our last report,

¢ 301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) — No activity by Pennoni since our last

report,

We previously reviewed a revised Land Development Plan submission and provided

commentis to the design consultant, including comments on the proposed sanitary sewer
extension alignment and other sewer design aspects. We are awaiting a resubmission,

1712 E. Boot Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was

previously installed, but we are not aware that the grinder pump has been installed.

14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. We prepared the Sewage

Facilities Planning Mailer and submiltted it to the Design Consultant, who then submitted it to
PADEP on March 5.

Chapter 94 Reports

e  We completed the 2023 reports for the Ridley Creek, West Goshen (Chester Creek), and
Westtown systems. We submitted the Ridley Creek report directly to PADEP via their
OnBase system on March 29, and we submitted the Chester Creek and Westtown Tributary
reports to West Goshen Township and Westtown Township respectively on March 25, East
Goshen’s existing and projected treatment and conveyance needs for all three systems are all
well within available and permitted capacities.

A summary of the RCSTP and West Goshen reports follows:

¢ RCSTP:

O

MA 4-8-24 drafi

The RCSTP’s average influent flow was 404,000 gpd in 2023, which is slightly less
than the flow from 2022, Flows remain well within the 750,000 gpd permitted average
capacity of the plant. The 2023 flows are equivalent to 201 gpd/EDU, which is less
than the Township’s planning flow rate of 225 gpd/EDU. See Table 1 in the RCSTP
Chapter 94 Report for a tabulation of 5-year flow history.

The projected future 5-year average and maximum monthly flows to the RCSTP are
460,000 gpd and 519,000 gpd, which is below the permitted capacity of the plant.
Refer to the attached Chart 1 excerpt for a graph of the 5-year historical and S-year
projected flows.

The RCSTP’s average organic loading was 915 lbs BODs/day in 2023, which is
slightly less than the loading in 2022. Organic loadings remain well within the 2,098
Ibs/day permitted capacity. See Table 3 in the RCSTP Chapter 94 Report for a
tabulation of 5-year organic foading history.

The 5-year projected average and maximum monthly organic loading to the plant is
924 ibs BODs/day and 1,246 lbs BODs/day, which is well within the permitted
capacity. Refer to the attached Chart 2 excerpt for a graph of the 5-year historical and
5-year projected organic loadings.



[
S ND 00~ O wh N R R

11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4]
42
43
44

o The Hershey’s Mill and Hunt Country Pump Stations operated within their permitted
hydraulic capacities in 2023, and they are projected to continue to do so in the future
due to little to no projected upstream connections. See Table 8 in the RCSTP Chapter
94 Report for a summary of 2023 pump station flows versus capacities.

o West Goshen Service Area;

o East Goshen’s average daily flow was 688,000 gpd in 2023, which is an increase of
9.6% from 2022 and 8.0% from 2021. The actual flow rate in 2023 was 194 gpd/EDU,
which is well under the planning flow rate of 225 gpd/EDU. This likely due to the
ongoing success of the Township’s aggressive 1&I elimination program. Sec Table 1
in the West Goshen Chapter 94 Report for a tabulation of 5-year flow history,

o The projected future 5-year average and maximum monthly flows to West Goshen are
687,000 gpd and 785,000 gpd, which is well within the intermunicipal capacity of 1
MGD. Refer to the attached Chart 1 excerpt for a graph of the 5-year historical and 5-
year projected flows.

o The Barkway and Ashbridge Pump Stations operated within their permitted hydraulic
capacities in 2023 and are projected to continue to do so. See Table 8 in the West
Goshen Chapter 94 Report for a summary of 2023 pump station flows versus
capacities.

3. Big Fish Environmental Services —

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for March 2024. All supplemental reports were submitted for the March 2024. Chemical
usage utilized for total alkalinity remained consistent with previous months. Aluminum sulfate
solution volumes decreased slightly to a daily average of 77.7 gpd from the previous standard ot 79.1
gallons per day. No significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the studge
dewatering equipment or SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering experienced no mechanical
issues impacting production. There were no odor complaints during the month.

Capacity Requests

1338 Morstein Rd - There will be a total of 16 lots, 3 in East Goshen at the end of the cul-de-sac.
Mike explained that 90% of the pipe would go to the West Whiteland system. He spoke with the
West Whiteland engineer and feels that West Whiteland would be in charge. The rates that the East
Goshen lots would pay were discussed. Carmen mentioned that all East Goshen residents pay the
same rate.

Chris Coleman (West Whiteland resident) stated that he is a current West Whiteland resident next to
this property. Last week the current residents attended the West Whiteland meeting, but he is
representing the current residents at this meeting, They are on public sewer but private water. Carmen
recommended that they call Aqua about curb stops.

Carmen made a motion to approve capacity requests for 3 EDUs on Morstein Road. Jack seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Approval of Minutes
The minutes of the March 11, 2024 meeting were approved as amended.

MA 4-8-24 draft 5



,_.
OO 00 -1 B LD

e S - L S AR VU IR SRR R ER R AR S E S SN O N

Approval of Invoices

1. Carmen moved to approve payment of the following paid Pennoni invoices:

a. Invoice #1216255 $ 661,50
b. Invoice #1216256 $ 3,163.50
¢, Invoice #1216257 $ 1,028.50
d. Invoice #1216258 $ 1,609.50
e. Invoice #1216259 $ 1,101.75

Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously,

2. Kevin moved to approve payment of the Maillie paid invoice #104543 in the amount of
$7,000.00. Carmen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Kevin moved to approve payment of the Delaware River Basin Commission (DCRC) paid
invoice #242175 in the amount of $749.00. Carmen seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

4. Kevin moved to approve payment of the Gawthrop Greenwood paid invoice #286743 in the
amount of $430.50. Carmen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

5. Jack moved to approve the Heilmann Landscaping (dumpster rental) paid invoice dated 3/8/24 in
the amount of $450.00. Kevin seconded the motion, The motion passed unanimously.

6. Kevin moved to approve payment of the Sherwin Williams paid invoice #2485-3 in the amount of
$118.95. Carmen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

7. Kevin moved to approve payment of the Horn Plumbing & Heating paid invoice #1456133 in the
amount of $3,101. Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

8. Kevin moved to approve payment of the Juan Martinez — prep seal & paint block chamber at
RCSTP paid invoice dated 3/22/24 in the amount of $245.00. Carmen seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimousty.

Liaison Reports
1. Board of Supervisors - Michele mentioned that the next BOS meeting is April 16™,

Financial Reports

Dave Ware provided the following report:

Year to date March 2024, the Municipal Authority recorded $250,628 in revenues (primarily from
Sewer Capital Reserve transfers) and $247,033 in expenses {(RCSTP UV replacement capital costs,
Flygt pump, and Chester Creek Interceptor work by Insituform Technologies). The net result of
operations is $3,594. As of March 31, 2024, the fund balance was $11,156.

Sewer rates report — Dave is conducting a sewer rate analysis. He took the actual 2022 & 2023 rates
and explained how he constructed the rates. He put all sewer funds together. He projected 2024, He
used a 5% increase. He explained the graphs he provided. He spoke about risk factors. Usage of
water was discussed and when to start an increase. Michele recommended that Dave come to the

next BOS meeting to discuss this presentation.

Old Business
None

Goals — The “Study sewer line expansion” should be removed.

MA 4-8-24 draft 6



_.
o I N B N N S JURE N, QN

B I B B RS DN DD e et et e e i e b
Oy B LR = O Do N LS R —

New Business —

Lateral repair policy & procedure — Mark mentioned that in the last 4 weeks they have done sewer
repairs. In older developments, they have traps which may be hard to find. He discussed one
resident’s issues. They went to the house, worked on it and ran a new sewer line. Carmen mentioned
that no municipality can go to the house. Patrick advised not to go on personal property. This
problem was caused by a tree in the right of way. There was discussion about the right of way.

Any Other Matter -
Maillie Report - The Maillie report was discussed. Kevin feels that a letter from the Finance

Department should be sent to Maillie describing responses,

Correspondence- None

Public Comment - None

Adjournment
There being no further business Jack moved to adjourn the meeting. Kevin seconded the motion. The

motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 pm.
The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, May 13, 2024 at 7:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

MA 4-8-24 draft 7



@ INVOICE

Mark Miller

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Plke

West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Remit Payment To:
Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1221069
Invoice Date : 04/30/2024
Project : EGMAU20004
Project Name : RCSTP Caustic Soda

Conversion

For Services Rendered Through 04/14/2024

Contacted tank supplier about new exterlor tank Insulation defect. Provided guidance to WWTP operator on initial chemical feed pump

rates for system start-up.

Contract Previously
Phase Code / Name Amount Billed
01 -- Deslgn and Permitting $26,500.00 $26,500.00
02 -- Construction Phase Services esl. $5,400.00 §2,745.50
Total : $31,900.00 $20,245.50
Phase: 02 -- Construction Phase Services
Labor
Class Hours Rate
Authority Engineer 0.25 153.00
Associate Professional 0.75 113.00
Labor
Phase Subtotal

% Complete Amount
Complete To Date This Involce
100.00% $26,500.00 $0.00
$2,868.50 $123.00
$29,368.50 $123.00
Amount
38.25
84.75
________ 123.00

$123.00

$123.00

Amount Due This Invoice

APPROVED BY:

DATE PAID:

%/&/

CHECK #: —U - 20

CHARGED TO: (L)

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month,




West Goshen RCSTP Caustic Soda Conversion
EGMAUZ0004 lnvoice Summary
Invoice Date 4/30/2024

Project: EGMAU20004

Pennoni Jok No.: RCSTP Caustic Soda Conversion

inveice No: 1221069

Invoice Period: 10/16/2023 to 4/14/2024

Initial Authorization:

31,800.00 Date: 4/30/2024

$
Contract Amount: S 31,900.00
Previously invoiced: S 29,245.50
Current Invoice: $ 123.00
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 29,368.50
involced to Date (%): 92%
Remalning Budget ($): 3 2,531.50
Remalining Budget (%} 8%

Budget by Phase:

Phase Name: RCSTP Caustic Soda Conversion
Phase Budget: $ 31,900.00
Previously Invoiced: S 29,245.50
Current invoice: 5 123.00
tnvoiced to Date ($); s 29,368.50
Invoiced to Date {%): 92%
Remaining Budget ($): § 2,531.50
Remaining Budget (%): 8%

Comments:

Contacted tank supplier about new exterior tank insulation defect. Provided guidance to WWTP operator
on inttial chemical feed pump rates for system start-up,



|NVO|CE Remit Payment To:
— Pennoni Associates Inc.
Pennoni P.O. Box 827328

L__/ Philadelphla, PA 191827328

Invoice No : 1221070

Mark Miller invoice Date : 04/30/2024
East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU22004
1680 Paoli Pike Project Name : RCSTP UV
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Replacement

For Services Rendered Through 04/14/2024

Construction Phase Services: Prepared structural design and sketch for jib crane mounting to partially grouted walls; coordinated
with Glasco for missing equipment (eye screens and cabling) and for shrouds around modules; responded to contractor questions
on permanent module installations; coordinated for permanent module startup; and consultation with Public Works on as-built

channel adjustments to address vendor requests.

B e s m s mm e e mmm e e e e G G R R R M e e s S M M M mee e RS e

Phase 02 Construction Phase Services
Labor
Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 2.00 153.00 306.00
Senior Professional 2.25 148.00 333.00
Associate Professional 8.25 113.00 932,25
Totals 12.50 1,671.25
Total Labor 1,571.25
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,671.25 13,311.50 14,882.75
Limit 16,000.00
Remaining 1,117.26
Total this Phase $1,571.25
Total this Invoice $1,571.25
APPROVED By: W S //;;/
DATE PAID: o
CHECK #:

CHARGED TO; QO :Liv_zq - 0N

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month,




RCSTP UV Replacement
EGMAL22004 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 4/30/2024

Project: EGMAU22004

Pennoni Jobh No.: RCSTP UV Replacement

Invoice No; 1221070

invoice Perlod: 2/13/2024 to 4/14/2024
Initial Authorization; S 30,000.00 Date: 4/30/2024
Contract Amount: S 60,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 57,207.25
Current Invoice; ) 1,571.25
Invoiced to Date ($): ) 58,778.50
Invoiced to Date (%) 98%
Remaining Budget ($):  $ 1,221.50
Remaining Budget {%): 2%

Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: RCSTP UV Replacament
Phase Budget: 5 60,000,00
Prevlously Invoiced: S 57,207.25
Current Invoice: 3 1,571.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 58,778.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 98%
Remaining Budget ($); $ 1,221.50
Remaining Budget (%} 2%

Comments:

Construction Phase Services: Prepared structural design and sketch for jib crane mounting
to partially grouted walls; coordinated with Glasco for missing equipment (eye screens and
cabling) and far shrouds around modules; responded to contractor guestions on permanent
module installations; coordinated for permanent module startup; and consultation with Public
Works on as-built channel adjustments ¢ address vendor requests.



INVOICE Remit Payment To:
g Pennoni Associates Inc.
Pennoni P.O. Box 827328

u Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1221071

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 04/30/2024
East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU24001
1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : 2024 General
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Services

For Services Rendered Through 04/14/2024

Prepared for and attended April MA meeting including review of monthly RCSTP operator's report, Submitted April Engineer's
Report. Continued assistance to Finance Director and PW Director on long-term collection system rehabilitation plannng and
budgeting, including preparatlon of quantity estimate and budgetary cost opinion for cured-in-place pipe lining of all ashestos
cement pipes in the sewer systems. Initiated analysis of previous months' RCSTP influent BOD loading concentrations due to high
loadings in March. Performed scoping and inspections for additional lateral and manhole grouting work for Chester Creek
Interceptor construction project that was identified during the contractor's TV Investigations and was not part of Pennoni's original

scope.

Billing Limits Current Prlor To-Date
Total Blllings 4,015.50 3,134.25 7,149.75
Limit 42,000.00
Remaining 34,850.25

siiitAuthority Engineer::

Labor
Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 8.76 163.00 879.75
Assoclate Professional 27.75 113.00 3,135,756
Totals 33.50 4,015.50
Total Labor 4,015.50
Total this Invoice $4,015.50
APPROVED BY: %%/ &/
DATE PAID; il

CHECK #;_
cHARGED TO. (Y Y — A Y1 [/

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month,.




2024 General Services
EGMAU24001 invoice Summary
Invoice Date 4/30/2024

Project: EGMAU24001

Pennoni Joh No.: 2024 Gensral Services

Inveice No: 1221071

invoice Period: 2/13/2024 to 471472024
Initial Authorization: S 42,000.00 Date: 4/30/2024
Contract Amount: 3 42,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 3,134.25
Current Invoice: ) 4,015.50
invoiced to Date ($): ) 7,149.75
Invoiced to Date (%) 17%
Remalning Budget ($): 5 34,850.25
Remaining Budget (%) 83%

Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: 2024 General Services
Phase Budget: 5 42,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 3,134.25
Current Invoice: S 4,015.50
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 7,149.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 17%
Remaining Budget (3): S 34,850,25
Remaining Buddget (%): 83%

Comments:

Prapared for and attended April MA meeting including review of monthly RCSTP
oparator's report. Submitted Aprit Engineer's Report. Continued assistance fo Finance
Director and PW Director on long-term collection system rehabilitation plannng and
budgeting, including preparation of quantily estimate and budgetary cost opinion for
cured-in-place pipe lining of all asbestos cement pipes in the sewer systems. Inifiated
analysis of previous months' RCSTP influent BOD loading concentrations due to high
loadings in March, Performad scoping and inspections for additional lateral and manhole
grouling work for Chester Creek Interceptor construction project that was identified
during the contracter's TV investigations and was not par of Pennoni's original scope.



|NVO|CE Remit Payment To:
- Pennoni Associates Inc.
Pennoni P.O. Box 827328

(~_______,_—*” Philadelphia, PA 191827328

Invoice No : 1221072

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 04/30/2024
East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU24002
1580 Paoll Pike Project Name : 2023 Chapter 94
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Reports

For Services Rendered Through 04/14/2024

Finallzed Chapter 94 Reports. Submitted Westtown and West Goshen Tributary Reports to respective municipalilies.
Submitted RCSTP Report to PADEP.

FINAL INVOICE unless PADEP provides review comments.

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,509.50 2,496.00 4,005.50
Limit ' 9,000.00
Remaining 4,994.50

:iiininiAuthority Engineer::

Labor
Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 5.256 163.00 803.25
Assoclate Professional 6.25 113.00 706.25
Totals 11.50 1,509.50
Total Labor 1,509.50
Total this Invoice $1,509.50
APPROVED BY: % // . 7
DATE PAID:

CHECK i

cHarGEDTO: O F — YA Y — 2 170

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Involces outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




2023 Chapter 94 Reports
EGMAU24002 Invoice Summary
Involce Date 4/30/2024

Project; EGMAU24002

Pennoni Job No.; 2023 Chapter 94 Reports

invoice No; 1221072

Invoice Period: 2/13/2024 to 4/14/2024
Initlal Authorization: ) 9,000.00 Date: 4/30/2024
Contract Amount: S 9,000.00
Previously Involced: S 2,496.00
Current Invoice: S 1,509.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 4,005.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 45%
Remaining Budget ($): S 4,994.50
Remaining Budget (%): 55%

Budget by Phase:
Phase Name; 2023 Chapter 94 Reporis
Phase Budget: S 9,000.00
Previously Invoiced: 5 2,496.00
Current Invoice: ) 1,509.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 4,005.50
Invoiced to Date {%): 45%
Remaining Budget (8): S 4,994.50
Remalning Budget (%): 55%

Comments:  Finalized Chapter 94 Repoits. Submitted Wastiown and West Goshen Tributary Reports to respective
municipalities.
Submitted RCSTP Report to PADEP,
FINAL INVOICE unless PADEP provides review comments,



INVOICE

Zook's Concrete Pumping contact@zooksconcretepumping.co
5881 Timothy Dr. m

Narvon, PA 17555 +1(717) 617-4042

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

Bill to
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 1537

Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 02/29/2024
Due date: 03/30/2024

Ship to

00k's Concrete
Pumping

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

S\

Date Product or service Description Qty
02/29/2024 JOB LOCATION 1751 Town dr West Chester pa 1
Concrete Pumping - Non-local Concrete pumping for locations cutside 1

of 25 miles

Fuel Surcharge - Non-local fl
Hourly Surcharge Surcharge for services over 3 hours 0.5
Per-yard Charge Cost for pumping per-yard 4
Total
Ways to pay
e Overdue

APPROVED BY:

DATE PAID:

TAMN _M//y/tz [

CHECK #:

CHARGED TO:

57 !/)I"' j5o%

Rate Amount
$0.00 $0.00
$475.00 $475.00
$50.00 $50.00
$80.00 $40.00
$2.50 $10.00
$575.00
033012028
L



__ AR\ 5ok and Son Invoice

C.B-DO\HBAC
2919 Old Philadelphia Pike —— T
Bird in Hand, PA 17505
4/3/2024 4179
Due Date 4/3/2024
Bill To ' Phone  717-392-0578
East Goshen Township email  info@cbdombach.com
1751 Town Drive
West Chester, PA 19380 vrvw.cbdombach.com

!i PO.No. | Terms 1 Project
Descnptlon Amount l
I - 20X20 Frame Tent Rental Service (4/3/24-5/1/24) e YT Y
[
)t L%f / 1
APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID;
CHECK #: ;
CHARGEDTO: O 2.9 - 1505
Subtotal $800.00
Sales Tax (6.0%) $0.00
@ Total $800.00
t@ PaymentsICredits SU 00

0@ Balance Due $800. uo




Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
Attorneys at Law

GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE
Please Mail checks to:
P.O. Box 562
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

Gawtbrop Greenweed, FC
Adwengs si Le

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit:
https://secure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthrop/operating

17 East Gay Street, Suite 100
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

gglaw@gawthrop.com

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paali Pike Client No:
West Chester PA 18380 Invoice No.
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
03/08/2024
EBK Review and analyze meeting materials 0.30
PMM Email from L. Werkheiser regarding authority Board meeting
materials. 0.20
03/11/2024
EBK Travel to/from and attend monthly meeting 1.50
03/20/2024
EBK Review and respond to email from D Ware regarding changes to
sewer rates 0.20
For Current Services Rendered 2.20
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate
Patrick M. McKenna, Esquire 0.20 $205.00
2.00 195.00

Ellen B. Koopman, Esquire

Previous Balance

Total Current Charges

APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:
CHECK #:

03/27/2024 Payment

Balance Due

CHARGEDTO:_(J T— 12 M—J 1\ ¢

(p) 610-696-8225
(f) 610-344-092z
www.gawthrop.c

Page: 1
04/05/2024
6604-001M

288540

58.50

41.00

292.50

39.00
431.00

Total
$41.00
390.00

$430.50

431.00

-430.50

$431.00




Gawthrop Greenwood, PC

i e GAWTHROP GREENWOQOD CLIENT INVOICE
i a Lo Please Mail checks to:
P.O. Box 562
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit:
https:/isecure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthrop/operating

East Goshen Municlpal Authority — /

1680 Paoll Pike : S/q &/ Client No:

West Chester PA 19380 APPROVED BY:; Invoice No.
DATE PAID:

CHECK #: = |
CHARGEDTOLS =AY —F 11D

General Authority Services

Fees
Hours
04/05/2024
PMM Telephone conference with M. Miller in preparation for Authority
Board meeting; Emall from L. Werkheiser regarding meeting
materials; Email from M. Ellis regarding 1338 Morstein Road sewer
capacily request. 0.60
04/08/2024
PMM Review and analyze meeting materials in preparation for Authority
Board meeting; Attend Board meeting. 1.70
For Current Services Rendered 2.30
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate
Patrick M. McKenna, Esquire 2.30 $205.00
Previous Balance
Total Current Charges
04/19/2024 Payment

Balance Due

To ensure proper credit, please write your client number on
your check when returning payment,
A finance charge of 1.26% per month (16% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date,

(p) 610-696-8225
s , (N 610-344-0922
AArGe b gelaw@gawlhrop.com | www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
05/07/2024
6604-001M

290046

123,00

348.50
471.560

Total
$471.50

$431.00

471.60

-431.00

$471.650




Gawthrop Greenwood, PC (p) 610-696-8225
p Hreemwoad, (f) 610-344-0022

gelaw@gawthrop.com | www.gawtlirop.cons

Attorneys ol Leaww

o GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE
drrrmbos Piease Mail checks to:
P.O. Box 582
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit:
hitps:lisecure.lawpay.comipagesigawthroploperating

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 05/07/2024
1589 Paoli Pike Cllent No: 6604M
West Chester PA 19380
Pravious Balance Fees Expenses Payments Baiance
6604-001 General Authority Services
431.00 471,50 0.00 -431.00 $471.50

To ensure proper credit, piease wrile your client number on
your check when returning payment.
A finance charge of 1.26% per month {18% annually) may be
charged on balances not pald 60 days after the invoice date.



Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Dave Ware

Re: MA April 2024 YTD Financial Report
Date: May 9, 2024

YTD Aprit 2024, the Municipal Authority recorded $261,356 in revenues (primarily from Sewer Capital
Reserve transfers) and $257,025 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement capital costs, Flygt pump, Chester
Creek Interceptor work by Insituform Technologies, engineering and audit expenses). The net result of
operations is 54,331, As of April 30, 2024, the fund balance was $11,893.

Attached is a complete list of 2024 YTD detailed MA revenues and expenses,

UAdware\municipal authority\



e

97°79¢'ST1 000 00°000°SL VLIdYD NIHSOD 1SIM 00T9-62+-20
000 00°5£5°98 0070 TV LIdVD N339D YILSIHD 00L€-62¢-L0
LY'89¢°9 000 000 Ya0Ss JLISNVYD - 4150y 0TST-62-L0
Y9 EIT'06 000 000 123r0¥d S3LVISI TTHA SATHSHIH 0TST-6Z¢-L0
T1°769'79 9V EIS'CET ¥8°€96°99¢ TvEdVD 41504 S0ST-62v-L0
29°0v2°01 000 00°000°58 IVLIdVD NOILVLS dIAIN TTIW SATHSYIH €0ST-621-L0
000 000 00°005°0T¢ "2 INFWIDVIdIY dvD 06v/L-vZ¥-L0
00°0 SLYST6 00'0 ONIYIINIONT NIFHD YILSTHD 00LE-YT-L0
00°91£'2 00°€26°T 00°759°8 SIDIAY3S T¥OT OYTE-¥Tr-L0
SL'9/9°ST S/ TST9 052998y SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT 0ETE-¥2r-L0
00°€6L'6 00°005°L 00°0€9°12 ONILIANY-"HLNY JINNA OTTE-YZr-L0
S7T'S6ST 19'950°T 779827 ISNIAXI SNOINVTIIISIN 000€-¥Zv-L0
868 9Z°061°TT 0T /¥86¢ SIOVM IALLVHLSININQY 00V T-vet-L0

o g a

6T EVS'6LT 9t°89L°1¢CC 00'¥9v'LE8 JAYISTY dVD YIMIS INOYS YIISNVYL oomo-mmm-ho,
¥8°'568°0r LELOV'LE 007215601 ONILYYIdO YIMIS IWOYH YI4SNVYL 00S0-Z6E-L0
vTzee vTest 90'v9S ANNIATY SNOINVTIIDSIN 000T-08¢-£0
9L7e99 947€9S STt d3IM3IS - 334 NOIEDINNOD OETT-P9L-£0
9€'T6T'T 9E'I6T'T 80'1LS'8 5334 DNIddv.L' DY 0TTT-¥5¢-20
000 000 00'00€°C 5334 ONIddV¥i 27D 00TT-v9€-L0
8y L8 IrT 00°0 SONINYVYI 1S3HILNI 000T-TrE-L0

20z 14dy QLA
pung Ayoyiny |edpiuniay

dIHSNMOL NIHSOD 1Sv3

S3ISNIdX3

JNNIAIH



€40 1 93ed

00°008
8L°€0L'E
16'€26
00° LTS 97
16°8Y8'S
00°'599°EL
66°865'Y
76'16
00'098°9
TT9ET'Y
59'0£5°6
ST'S08'FT
006
Z0'v6
000241
00 TEY
SLYLR'S
19779

97 06T LT
00°S1rE
007000/
00°T+09
0061
00005
SLBPEY
00°E€S
00'TEY
T IPT
T IPT
88'182
83187
¥8'L6¢
v8'£62
v8L6T
v8'L6T
60°9T
¥E0S
ETIV
TZ'SE

VIN L0 01 VD 4IMIS 60 INOY4 934X

YIN L0 OL dVD 43M3IS 60 WOYL 34X

VIN £0 01 d¥2 43M3S 60 INOYHS Wadx

VN L0 O1 dV¥J HIM3IS 60 NOYL "3dX

VI L0 O1 d¥D H3IM3IS 60 WO4EL 34X

YA £0 O1 d¥D 43IA3IS 60 WOHd 934X

YN L0 OL dV) Y3IA3IS 60 WO 934X

YIN L0 QL d¥D HIMIS 60 IWOHL ¥34X

VIAL L0 OL 4D H3M3S 60 INO¥S 834X

YA L0 QL dVD Y3MIS 60 INOHS ¥34X

YN Z0 OL dVD H3IA3S 60 INOYS ¥34X

VIA L0 OL d¥D H3IM3IS 60 WOYH ¥34X

VIAI L0 O1 d¥D ¥3IM3IS 60 WOHL 434X

VIA LD O1 dVD 43M3S 60 tNOHH H3dX

VIAL LD OL d¥D Y3M3IS 60 WOH4 ¥3X

VIAL L0 O1 ONELYYI4O HIM3S S0 INOUS ¥IIX
VIN £0 OL ONILYYI40 H3IM3S S0 INOY4 "34X
YIN L0 OL DONILVY3I4 O HIMIS 50 INOHS dIdX
YA L0 0L DNILVY3dO H43IMIS S0 WOUL Y34X
VIN L0 0L DNILVYIAO YIMIS SO INOYL YIdX
VA L0 OL DNLLVHIAO HIM3IS SO WOYd H34X
VIN L0 O1 ONILYHIJO ¥3IM3S SO INOHL 34X
YIN L0 O1 ONILLYYIJO Y3MIS S0 INOYL Y¥34X
VIALLO O ONILYYIJO HIMIS SO INOHS 34X
YN L0 OL DNILYHIJO HIM3IS S0 INOU yI4X
VI LD QL ONILYYIdO W3M3S SO INOYS Y¥adX
VIN L0 OL DNILYHI4O ¥Y3IMIS SO INOYS H3dX
ONVdd¥d - NOILYOd 1SFHILNI HD0Y 3INId
43144018 ~ NOILHOd ESTHILNI MO0 INId
E9CET #ANI INIWTIVLESNI 333 NOILDINNOD
COZET #ANE INJWTTVLSNI 334 NOLLDINNOD
NTTVINOIOD £LL5T

NTIVINOTOD ££8T

NTIVINOTOD ££ST

NTIVINOTOD ££ST

PTOT dY QINYV3I LSIYILNI

P20 HOUVYIN Q3INY YT LSIYILNI

FTOZ AYVNHGIS GINYYI LSTHTLNI

20T AYVANVYE GINYVYI LSTHILNI

|EUINOF aNU3ARY
[BUANO[ 3NUSADY
[EUINO[ 3NUSADY
[BUINO[ ANUSASY
[BULNO[ ANUBASY
[EUINOT PNUIADY
[BLUINO[ aNUaAay
[BUINGT nuUaAay
[BUINOT 3NLDASY
[BUINQT BuaADY
[BUINOT 2nUaADY
JeUINOf BnUaASY
{BLINOI 3NUBABY
[BWINOr BNUaATY
[BUINOT BNUIADY
[BUINOT BNUBATY
[BUINOT 2NUIADY
[BUINOT BNUSADY
|[BUINOf BnuUDAY
|BUINOF ANudAdY
[BUINOF BNUSASY
[BUINO[ BNUBASY
[BUINO[ BNUASY
[BUINOS BNUIASY
[EUINOT BNuaASY
[BUINOT BNLBADY
[BUINO 3rUaAay
[PUINO[ BNUSASY
[eLINGT 3NuaAaY
[BWLINOT BNuaAay
[BLINOT BNUBA3Y
[BUINO[ BNUSADY
[BUANOf BNUDAIY
[BUINOf 3nusAdy
[BUINOL INUBASY
[BUINOr BNUDASY
[BWINOT 3NUBASY
[BUINC dnuaAsY
[BUINOT NUBADY

¥Z/90/€0
¥Z/S0/E0
¥2/62/20
vz/refeo
vZ/TT/20
vZ/sT/20
vZ/vT/20
¥Z/80/20
¥2/90/20
¥T/IE/10
¥Z/92/10
¥2/9Z/T0
¥Z/01/10
¥2/50/T0
¥Z/20/T0
¥2/60/v0
$Z/£0/%0
¥Z/10/t0
v2/Lz/e0
¥Z/9¢/50
¥Z/ET/E0
YZ/ST/E0
vZ/TT/E0
ve/TZ/20
YT/YT/T0
¥Z/IT/10
¥Z/60/10
YE/VT Y0
v/ee/10
YT/ T/ v0
¥T/ST/T0
vZ/10/t0
¥Z/T0/€0
¥Z/10/T0
¥Z/20/10
vZ/0E/v0
¥T/TE/€0
vZ/62/20
vZ/1€/10

YZOZ/0E/Y NIY) S35UIDXT PUB SBNUIAIY (LA

Apsoyiny jedpjunpy

JAYISTY dVD HIMIS INOYS HI4SNYHL
JAYISTY VD YIMIS INOUL ¥IJSNVHL
JAHISTY dVD HIM3IS INOYS ¥I4SNVHL
JAYISIY VI YIMIS INOHS HIASNYYL
JAE3SIY dVD YIM3IS INOYS HIJSNVYHL
IAYISIY VD HIMIS INOYS HIASNYHL
3AYISTY V2 HAMIS INOY ¥IJSNYHLE
IAYISTY 4V HIMIS INOYS YIISNVEL
IAYISIY 4V ¥IMIS WOYS HIISNYHL
IAYISIY 4V YIMIS INOHL YIHSNVHL
IAYISIY dVI HIMIS INCHS HIISNWHL
ANYISIYE VD HIMIS A OHd HIASNYHL
ANYISTY dVD HIMIS INOYS YIISNVHL
AAEISTYE dVO HIMIS INQYL HIISNVHL
JAHISTYE dVD HIM3IS INOYS YIISNYHL
ONILYHIHO H3M3IS WOHS YI4SNVHL
ONILYYIdO Y3IMIS INOYS ¥IJSNvHL
ONILVHId0 ¥IMIS WOHS YISNVYL
ONILYHIdO HIMIS INOYD YIJSNYEL
ONILVY3IdO YIMIS WOED WIISNYHL
ONILVYIdO Y3M3IS INOYS YIASNYHL
ONILVHIdO 43IM3IS INOES HTISNYYL
ONELYHIAO HIM3IS INOYL HI4SNYHL
ONILYYId0 HIMIS INOYS ¥IJSNYHL
ONILYYIA0 HIMIS INOYHA HIISNVEL
DNILYY3d0 4IM3IS NOHS HIASNYYL
ONILYYIJO YIMIS INOHS YIISNYHL
ANNIATY SNOINVTIADSHA

ANNIATY SNOINYTIZISIN

d3M3S - $334 NOELLDINNOD

d3IM3IS - 5334 NCLLOINNOD

$33d ONIddVL' D
5333 ONIddVL DY
$333 DNIddVL )Y
$334 DNIddv.L' D
SONINYYI LSTHIALNI
SONINYYI 15343LINI
SONINYYI LSIHIINI
SONINYYI 1S3¥ILNI

0060-T6£-£0
0060-76€-£0
0060-T68-£0
0060-Z6E-20
0060-Z6E-£0
0060-Z6E-£0
0060-Z68-L0
C060-26€-£0
0060-26%£-£0
0060-26€-£0
0060-26€-L0
0080-26£-£0
0060-Z6£-L0
0060-Z6£-L0
0060-26¢-£L0
D0S0-¢6E-L0
0090-T6E-L0
00S0-Z6E-L0
0050-Z6£-£0
0050-T6E-L0
0050-26€-£0
0050-Z6€-L0
00S0-Z6E-L0
C0S0-26€-£0
0080-76E-20
00S0-Z6E-20
0050-Z6€-L0
0001-08€-L0
000T-08E-L0
DETT-¥9E-L0
OETT-y9E-L0
OTTT-+9€-L0
OTTT-+9E-£0
OTTY-v9E-£0
OTIT-¥9E-20
000T-Tve-L0
000T-T¥E-L0
CO0T-TPE-£L0
000T-Tpe-L0




€ jo gz 98eg

1690 TAVD ADMLANYL GH ,0TX, 9 3SOH £E£200-vT

BLVE  22ayD Aed YZ/TE/TO LYY diSON
00°L9 SovE 13 (MOTIIA) ¥V8 ANYS 0I200-5T LIFE  3oRYD Aed ¥Z/TE/T0 TVLIdYD dESDY
FARLS 2] AYIAMTAA TYOQ0-4T 9LvE  BPIRYD Aed ¥Z/9z/10 IVLIAYD diSay
8%°76ECT Le14AYT AD0TNYD 08 X .9 ISOH THO00-7T oLtE  H29YD Aed ¥Z/92/10 TVLIAVYD dLSDY
YELEET LdNIA X INYD 3TVINYES 9 Y3LdVAY TY000-tT 9LVE  D2ay) Aeg vZ/92/10 LY d1SDY
T6'6TY WWDIIN L9 X LdNd .7 431dvay T¥000-v2 9/FE 8D Aed vZ/97/10 VLIV 4157y
S9°0£5°6 WNd dWEL YO LINANOD NvH-1S DY 86000-12 SIVE  DBYD Aeg vT/LT/T0 TVLIdYD d1SJY
00'L6 S310N 335 -SISYHOUNL SNOIYYA 95000-1Z E0L P8y Aed vZ/0T/10 T7LIdYD d15DY
o6 LdN A X ¥310N0D € 9780 9 3dAL ££000-tT TLFE  DPRYD Aed ¥Z/50/10 TVLIdYD d150d
0S°E9T°E 339D ¥3LSIHD ¥ZLTE0 NYHL AYIS 28200-12 £0SE  BPdYD Aed ¥Z/E0/%0 ONIYIINIONT HIFHD ¥ILSIHD
SLSET'Y 33392 ¥ILSTIHI YTTTE0 NYHL AMIS S#I00-1Z L6¥E  Pay) Aed ¥Z/ST/€0 ONIYIINIONT ¥IFHD ¥ILSIHD
05°68L°T 333YD YILSIHD vZHTTIO0 NYHL AY3S €800~V £8¥E  IBUD Aeg vZ/v1/T0 SNIBIINIDNT ¥3I3HD YI1SIHD
00 IEY HLNY NID $20Z HOUYN AYIS TvDIT 92800-12 SOSE 32D Aeg ¥Z/60/%0 $30IAY3S 1vOT]
0S'DEY NID vZ/7T/2-5/T SIDIANAS VDT SE900-12 96t 2D Aed ¥Z/9T/€0 S3IDIAHIS VoI
05'875 HLNY NI1D ¥Z0Z NVI AY3S Tv¥DIT 8LE00-12 T8FE  99yD Aed YT/Y1/T0 SIDIAYIS TvOT]
00EES H1NY NID €207 234 AY3S TvDI1 9£000-vZ vLvE  4I9YD Aeg ¥Z/TI/10 SADIANES v
SOEOT'T ¥6 Y3LdVHD €2 ¥ZLTE0 NYHL AYIS 6£200-12 £0SE  MI8YD Ard ¥Z/E0/40 SIDIAYIS ONIYIINION3
0S'609'T AYIS NID ¥Z0Z YZLTED MYHL AYIS 08L00-7E €058 o343 Aed vZ/€0/10 $321A¥3S DNIYIINIDNT
00°STL AY3S N3OS #Z0Z ¥ZTTZ0 NYHL AYIS 87900-4T LBYE  DPI3Y] Aed ¥Z/ST/€0 SADIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
SL6Y9 ¥6 ¥ILdVHD £2 ¥ZTTZO NUHL AY3S LPO00-¥E LEVE  »oBY] Aed ¥2/ST/€0 $331AYIS ONIYIINIONT
06°1TS AY3S NID €207 ¥Z0TTO NYHL AY3S ¥RECO-VT EBYE  DOSYD Aegd ¥vZ/¥T/T0 SIJIAYIS ONIYIINIDONT
SLB6L AY3S N3D $Z0T vEHTTO NYHL A¥3S TRE00-¥T £8PE O8] Aeg ¥Z/F1/T0 S3IDIAYIS DNIYIINIDONT
w7 6 Y3LdVHD €2 FTrTTO0 NYHL AYIS 08£00-4T £8PE  29YD Aeg vT/P1/Z0 S3DIAMIS ONIYFINIONT
000002 YNIA 193 11NV DNITHE $S3HDOHd 9/900-4T TOSE  228yD Aegd ¥vZ/TT/E0 ONILIANY="HLNY JINMIN
00°00S VAW 193 LIANY ONITNUEY $$3YD0Ud L¥700-+2 98FE  H22Y) Aeg Ye/TT/20 ONILIANY=-"HLNY IINNN
65°SE SILON 335 -S3SYHDIUNC SNOIMVYA S9L00-+ L0L IByd Aegd ¥Z/TO/t0 ISNIdXT SNOINYTIZOSIA
T0LE S3LON 335 -SISVHIUN SNOIMYA S9£00-72 204 DP3Y) Ard ¥2/10/10 ASNIdX3 SNOINYTIIISIA
00°'stT YIQNVHD D018 LNIVA™R VIS d34d 22L00-42 T0SE  223yD Aeg ¥2/92/€0 ISN3dXI SNOINVTIEISIN
00°6vL ¥2 3DUVHISIA ATYA WNNNY 207 28500-12 £6VE  D39YD Aed vZ/IT/E0 ASNIJXI SNOANYTIIISIA
97°06T'TT MOVE IDUYHD VIN Y207 T Y10 0S200-vE 90L  ipayd Aed ¥2/92/50 SIOVM JALLVYISININGY

90°95¢'192 © anuanay (B0},

00°SLE'T VIN £0 OL dvD ¥3M3S 60 INOY4 H3X [BUWINOT BNUBASY  $2/60/b0 JAYISIY VD YIM3IS INOYH YIISNYHL
00°069'T VIA Z0 OL d¥D Y3IM3S 60 INOYS ¥34X [BUINOBNUBASY  5Z/€0/40 JAYISIY D HIMIS INOYS YIISNWVHL
L0°855 YIA £0 OL d¥D H3MIS 60 INOY4 HI4X [euINOr BNUASY  HZ/T0/¥0 IAYISTH dVD ¥IMIS INOYL YIISNVYL
£S'TOT'E YA £0 OL d¥D HIMIS 50 INOYA HI4X [euinoranuandy  $7/TZ/€0 JAYISIH VD YIMIS INOYL YIISNVYL
8Y°659'LE YIAL L0 OL dV¥D HIM3IS 60 OYS 34X [PUINOF3NUBABY  $Z/ST/E0 JAYISIY ¥ YIMIS INOUS YIISNYYL
98°T66'E YIN £0 OL d¥D HIMIS 60 INOWS X [PLINOF BNUSARY  $Z/TT/E0 IAYISTY dVD YIM3IS NOYL YIISNVHL

Y

Z0Z/0E/r nayy sasuadxy pue sanuanay dLA
Aoyiny jedidiuniy

S0ST-62%-£0
S0ST-6ZH-L0
S0ST-6Z1-£0
S0ST-6Z¢-L0
SOST-6CP-L0
S0ST-62¢-20
SO0ST-6T¢-20
S0ST-6Z%-£0
S0ST-6Z%-£0
00LE-vZ¥-£0
00LE-¥ZP-L0
00LE-¥2¥-L0
OvTE-PTE-LO
OYTE-¥ZP-£0
OvIE-¥2H-L0
O¥TE-¥Zv-L0
OETE-¥Cr-LO
OETE-vZY-LO
OETE-FZY-L0
QETE-¥Zy-L0
OETE-¥Zy-L0
OETE-¥CY-L0
OETE-PEY-L0
OTTE-PZH-L0
OTTE-¥ZH-L0
000€E-vCt-£L0
00QE-vev-L0
000E-¥Zr-L0
G00E-vZP-L0
QO¥T-PZ¥-L0

0060-76£-£L0
0060-Z6E-L0

0060-26¢-£0
Q060-C6€-£0
0060-26£-£0
0060-76£-20




€ Jo ¢ 98ey

ETTEEY

ESVT0LST

00'DL8ZT
00°SZE'ES
00°0vE0E
00°6L8
007008
0$'820'T
0S'I99
97972
ZTEETE
67'81
£5°TOT'E
847€8T'1E
S6'8IT
05°869'C
ST'859'E
98°I¥S'E
00°0S¥
007008
00°86T°T
00'9SE
2LBYTT
0T'521
1816/
00" LP9'EE
LSTHT
0r'086'E
00°00%
00 LZY'T
YAFdVIS
2962’y
616
0070989

- Sunesado 39N

" asuadxg[er0)

£1INAD HOLdIDHILNI YIFHUIYILSTHD 9TS00-+2
TLINAD MOLAIDYILNI YITHIHILSTHD LLEOO-HT
TLINAD HOLdIIHILNI IFHINILSTHD 9LEQ0-+T
ANMOL TSZT -ONIdINNG 3LIYINOD 6980072
T/5-E/FIVINIY INIL JIAVHS 0ZX0T L8001
1v¥INID d1SDY #ZLTED NYHL AYIS TR200-H2
134 AN 182" vZZTE0 NHHJ. AY3S €3£00-12
S31ON 33S -$ISYHIUN SNOIYYA §9200-%2
SILON 33$ -SISYHIUNC SNOIYYA S9L00-72
S3LON 335 -S3SYHIUN SNOIYYA §9200-%2
HSYM3IAT 8 YIMOHS "43INT TIVLISNI 86900-F2
d3Y SAS NOILDIANISIA AN -dLSDY §Z900-7¢
AINI¥d ILIHM SNOTIVD S (S) 65500-vC

1d3Y AN d18H YZTTED AMHE AY3S PFI00-1E
LVHINID d1SDY #ZTTIZ0 NYHL A¥IS 95900-tZ
ZLINAD LWDTdY D3INISIA AN-dLSDY 2090012
NOILDNYLSNOD “TYLNTH ¥31S4INNG 90900-vZ
313YONOD AN TYLNIY ENIL 0ZX0T £9500-7T
ISd 000% ILIYINOD A §°S 05500-7Z

(s#) .02 X 8/5 A0y (07) 0E500-2

HIAMIQE SHILVIH LNIL ISYHIUN 6E500-1T
S3ILON 335 -SISYHIYN SNOIYYA 02500-4C
SILON 335 -SISYHDIUN SNOIYYA 0Z500-72
ISYINENS .9 S60°TLTE-dN LOATd €T500-+2
N NI TLSNI-S1MYd TYDELDTT1T LEF00-12
d3LSNOW NI34NIN M3IN ¥O0d DNIdId 9E700-¥Z
L ANV ‘FYOTIVA T#YZLTI NS1A SZT¥00-7E
YILTHA-NOILYTIVLSNI INILSAS AN 9Z500-FE
1¥¥INIO d1S2Y YZTIO0 NUHL AYIS Z8EQD-77
T LNAd INAWIDVI4IY AN -d1SIY 6/E00-47
S3ILON 335 -SISVHOUN SNOIYYA LTE00-bZ
NOLLY18Y TIVM NIND ONY HONOYL T£Z00-72

88YE  HoaYD Aed ¥Z/12/20
08re Mreudled  $Z/PT/E0
08veE  oeud Aeq ¥e/¥1/Z0
90GE  =28uUD Aed ¥Z/60/%0
vOSE  23yD Aeg ¥2/60/%0
£0SE  I9yD Aeg YZ/E0/v0
£0SE 343 Ard YT/E0/%0
L0L I3Y) Aeg $Z/10/%0
L0 IRYD Aeg vZ/T0/¥0
L04 euydAed  vE/TI0/R0
00SE  »yoey) Aed vZ/1g/€0
66¥E  DPBYD Aed ¥Z/ST/€0
g6vE  ayD Aed ¥Z/ST/E0
LBVE  D29YD Aeg ¥Z/ST/€0
LBFE  228YD Ard ¥Z/S1/€0
SeE  29YD Aed YZ/TL/0
PEVE  D2aYD Aed vZ/TT/E0
TEVE  D32UD Agd vZ/90/€0
T6%E  joayD Aed ¥Z/50/¢€0
TeVE  HayD Aed ¥Z/S0/E0
06re 334D Aeg ¥2/S0/£0
SOL  pI9ys Aed ¥Z/62/20
S0L  RYD Arg ¥Z/62/20
68FE I8y Arg vT/LT/T0
LBFE  DPBYD Aed vz/zz/eo0
S8YE DBYDARd $2/277/T0
¥8YE I3y Aeg vz/2e/zo
YErE  Bosy) Aeg ¥2/2Z/20
E8PE  DPIYD Aed YZ/¥1/20
I8PE IRy Aeg vZ/PT/20
POL DRy Ard ¥z/80/20
BLVPE  DOSUD Aed vZ/90/20

¥Z0Z,/0g/¥ NIy sasuadxy pue SanuaAsy (LA
Auoyiny |edpiuny

VLIV N334 ¥ILSIHD
TVLIdVYI AI3ED ¥ILSIHO
TYLIdYI H3THD ¥ALSIHD

Tildv) 4150y
LY 4150y
TVLIdYD 415049
LY LSOy
WLV 41504
TeLidvD 4150y
IVLdYD d152d
IVLIdv3 41504
TYLldvD 41524
TvLIdvD 41504
TYLIdVD 4150y
VLIV d1S3d
TvLIdVD d1S3Y
IVLIdVD dLSDY
TVLdYD 41504
TYLdYD 4150y
T1idvD 4150y
WLIdYD 4.L8Dd
TYLIdVD d1S0Y
TVLIdYD d1SDY
TYLIdVD d1S0d
TVLIdYD d1SDY
TYLIdYD 4152y
TYLIdVD d.150d
IYLIdVD 41554
IVLdvD d1S2d
ToLIdVI d1S3y
LIV dESTY
IVLIdYD diSOY

00£&-6Z7-£0
00LE-621-L0
00LE-6CH-L0
SOST-6¢r-L0
S0ST-6Zv-L0
S09T-6CF-L0
S0ST-62¥-L0
S0ST-6Z1-L0
S05t-6Z9%-L0
SOST-6Z¥-20
SOST-62¥-L0
S0ST-6T¥-L0
S0ST-6Z%-L0
S0ST-6Z%-£0
S0ST-6¢t-L0
S0ST-62%-L0
S0ST-6Z%-L0
S0ST-629-£0
SOST-62v-L0
SOST-62¢-£0
SOST-6TY-£0
SO4T-62-L0
S0ST-6TH-L0
S05T-62V-L0
SOST-6T¥-L0
SOST-629-L0
SCST-627-L0
SOST-629-20
S0ST-62v-L0
S0ST-6Ct-20
S0ST-6Z%-L0
S0ST-62%-L0




Response to 2023 Audit Letter

To: Municipal Authority
From: Dave Ware

Re: 2023 MA Audit
Date: May9, 2024

Members and liaisons of the East Goshen Municipal Authority,
As requested, below is my response to the letter received from our auditor, Maillie, for the 2023

Financial Statements Audit.

As the East Goshen Township Finance Director responsible for Municipal Authority finances, | take issue
specifically with the section in the Maillie letter titled “Significant Risks Identified”. As indicated in their
letter, as part of their audit, they “considered the system of internal control of East Goshen Municipal
Authority solely for the purpose of determining” [their] “audit procedures and not to provide any
assurance concerning such system of internal control”. In my opinion, this is misleading. They identified
three significant risks - Risk of Management Override of Internal Controls, Risk of Improper Revenue
Recognition, and Risk of Improper Recording of Journal Entries. While Maillie considers these risks to
their audit planning purposes, | would not consider these internal risks to our financial statements. If
any finding of errors was reported by Maillie, they would issue a SAS 115 letter, which would explain the
issue they found and they would make a recommendation on how to remedy the issue. They did not
and have not since my time at East Goshen Township since 2021. They also freely admit that these
same three “significant risks” are considered standard and are identified on most of their audits. The
remainder of the letter provides the qualitative aspects of EGMA’s significant accounting practices
where any issues with accounting policies, accounting estimates, financial statement disclosures,
unusual transactions, audit difficulties, misstatements, disagreements with management, management
representation requests, consultations, and other significant matters or findings. They found no issues
or findings with any of these processes.

While the language of the letter is misleading as to whether our financial statements are “at risk”, they
do not indicate a weakness within East Goshen Municipal Authority’s organization or internal controls.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dave Ware
Director of Finance
East Goshen Township

U:\dware\municipal authority\



Maillie LLP | maillie.com

500 Norlh Lewis Road, Limerick, PA 19468

600 Willowbrook Lane, Suite 624, West Chester, PA 19382
PO Box 11847, Wilmington, DE 19850-1847

ACCOUNTANTS + ADVISORS

April 17, 2024

Chairman Walter Wujcik

East Goshen Municipal Authority

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6107

Dear Chairman Wuijcik:

| have enclosed two copies of the financial statements of the East Goshen Municipal Authority for
the year ended December 31, 2023, and two copies of the communication with those charged
with governance to be distributed to the members of the Board.

Please call if you have any questions or if | can be of assistance in any other way.

Very truly yours,

MAILLIE LLP

ule A, fhbokos

Dale Umbenhauer, CPA

Enclosures



® ® Maillie LLP | maillie.com
® 500 North Lewis Road, Limerick, PA 19468

600 Willowbrook Lane, Suile 624, West Chester, PA 19382

PO Box 11847, Wilmington, DE 19850-1847

ACCOUNTANTS -« ADVISORS = =

March 18, 2024

To the Members of the Board
East Goshen Municipal Authority
West Chester, Pennsylvania

We have audited the financial statements of the East Goshen Municipal Authority as of and for
the year ended December 31 ,2023, and have issued our report thereon dated March 18, 2024,
Professional standards require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit.

OUR RESPONSIBILITY IN RELATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

As communicated in our engagement letter dated January 9, 2024, our responsibility, as
described by professional standards, is to form and express an opinion(s) about whether the
financial statements that have been prepared by management with your oversight are presented
fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or
management of your respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to
obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of the
system of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s system of internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as
part of our audit, we considered the system of internal control of East Goshen Municipal Authority
solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance
concerning such system of internal control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our
professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting
process. However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other
matters to communicate to you.

PLANNED SCOPE AND TIMING OF THE AUDIT

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously
communicated to you.

COMPLIANCE WITH ALL ETHICS REQUIREMENTS REGARDING INDEPENDENCE

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, and our firm have complied with all
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence.



Millie

ACCOUNTANTS +« ADVISORS — ——

To the Members of the Board
East Goshen Municipal Authority -2- March 18, 2024

SIGNIFICANT RISKS IDENTIFIED

The following were significant risks identified during our planning process for your audit. These
risks were identified for planning purposes and our firm performed specific audit procedures to
address these risks. The identified risks do not necessarily indicate a weakness within East
Goshen Municipal Authority’s organization or internal controls:

» Risk of Management Override of Internal controls - Even though system of
internal control over financial reporting may appear to be well-designed, controls
that are otherwise effective can be overridden by management.

» Risk of Improper Revenue Recognition - Improper timing of revenue recognition
happens when an entity inappropriately records revenue in one period that should
be recorded in another.

¢ Risk of Improper Recording of Journal Entries - Journal entries are not recorded
to the proper account, for the proper amount or to the proper period; Journal entries
are recorded without the proper approval.

QUALITATIVE ASPECTS OF THE ENTITY’S SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRACTICES

Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary
of the significant accounting policies adopted by the East Goshen Municipal Authority is included
in Note A to the financial statements. There have been no initial selection of accounting policies
and no changes in significant accounting policies or their application during the year. No matters
have come to our attention that would require us, under professional standards, to inform you
about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect of
significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management'’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on
knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
markedly from management’s current judgments. There are no significant accounting estimates.



Malllle

ACCOUNTANTS ~ ADVISORS -

To the Members of the Board
East Goshen Municipal Authority -3- March 18, 2024

Financial Statement Disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures
affecting the East Goshen Municipal Authority‘s financial statements relate to:

e Cash
e Lease agreement
e Guaranteed note payable

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent and clear.
SIGNIFICANT UNUSUAL TRANSACTIONS

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to communicate to you
significant unusual transactions identified during our audit. No significant unusual transactions
were identified during the audit.

SIGNIFICANT DIFFICULTIES ENCOUNTERED DURING THE AUDIT

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance
of the audit.

UNCORRECTED AND CORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known
and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial,
and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. We did not identify any
misstatements during our audit.

DISAGREEMENTS WITH MANAGEMENT

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, which could be significant to East Goshen Municipal Authority’s financial
statements or the auditors’ report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the audit.

REPRESENTATIONS REQUESTED FROM MANAGEMENT

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the
management representation letter dated March 18, 2024.



Maillie

ACCOUNTANTS +« ADVISORS = == . —

To the Members of the Board
East Goshen Municipal Authority -4 - March 18, 2024

MANAGEMENT’S CONSULTATIONS WITH OTHER ACCOUNTANTS

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no
consultations with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS, FINDINGS OR ISSUES

In the normal course of our professional association with the East Goshen Municipal Authority,
we generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, operating and regulatory conditions affecting the entity and operational plans
and strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed
resulted in a condition to our retention as the East Goshen Municipal Authority’s auditors.

MODIFICATION OF THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
We have made the following modifications to our auditors' report:

As discussed in Note E to the financial statements, the opening net position has
been restated to correct a misstatement. Our opinion is not modified with respect
to this matter.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Members of the Board and
management of the East Goshen Municipal Authority and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

I ible L17

MAILLIE LLP
Certified Public Accountants and
Business Consultants



EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended December 31, 2023

Maillie

ACCOUNTANTS - ADVISORS




T TR S R L A T

INTRODUCTORY SECTION



EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
TABLE OF CONTENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

Page
Introductory Section
Table of Contents 1
Financial Section
Independent Auditors’ Report 2
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) 5
Basic Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position 8
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 9
Statement of Cash Flows 10

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 11




FINANCIAL SECTION



) Maillie LLP | maillie.com
® ® 500 North Lewis Road, Limerick, PA 19468
600 Willowbrook Lane, Suile 624, West Chesler, PA 19382

PO Box 11847, Wilmington, DE 19850-1847

ACCOUNTANTS +« ADVISORS _____ - g p—s

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of the Board
East Goshen Municipal Authority
West Chester, Pennsylvania

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the East Goshen Municipal Authority
(a component unit of East Goshen Township), which comprise the statement of net position as of
December 31, 2023, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position
and cash flows for the year then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the East Goshen Municipal Authority as of December 31, 2023, and the changes in
its financial position and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of East Goshen Municipal Authority and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note E to the financial statements, the opening net position has been restated to
correct a misstatement. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

East Goshen Municipal Authority's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about East Goshen Municipal
Authority’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement
date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.



To the Members of the Board
Fast Goshen Municipal Authority
West Chester, Pennsylvania

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of East Goshen Municipal Authority's internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about East Goshen Municipal Authority’s ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control—related
matters that we identified during the audit.



To the Members of the Board
East Goshen Municipal Authority
West Chester, Pennsylivania

Regquired Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management's
discussion and analysis on pages 5 through 7 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

P ible LLP

New Castle, Delaware
March 18, 2024



5.
]
]
f
5'

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

Our discussion and analysis of the East Goshen Municipal Authority’s (the “Authority”) financial
performance provides an overview of the Authority’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2023. Please read it in conjunction with the Authority's financial statements, which begin
with the statement of net position.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Cash and Prepaid expenses represents 0.1% of the Authority’s total assets, and the lease rental
receivable accounts for 99.9% of the total assets.

The Authority has $6,078,000 in outstanding debt compared to $6,620,000 last year. The Series of
2008 matures annually through 2032. The Series of 2013 debt matures annually through 2033.

The total liabilities of the Authority exceeded its assets by $5,503 (net position).

During the year ended December 31, 2023, total revenues of the Authority were $1,576,991, and total
expenses were $1,514,911. This resulted in an increase in net position for the year of $62,080.

Included in expenses for 2023 was $1,223,550 of capital contributions and payments to East Goshen
Township. Funds expended for payments to West Goshen Township for sewage treatment and other
operating expenses were $182,262 in 2023.

The following two tables summarize the Authority’s net position and changes in net position.

Table 1 - Net Position

RESTATED
2023 2022
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 7,562 $ 5172
Prepaid expenses ag2 -
L ease rental receivable 6,078,000 6,620,000
TOTAL ASSETS 6,086,544 6,625,172
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 10,255 68,624
Accrued interest payable 3,792 4,131
Guaranteed notes payable 6,078,000 6,620,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,092,047 6,692,755
NET POSITION (5,503) {67,583)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 6,086,544 6,625,172




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

Table 2 - Change in Net Position

RESTATED

2023 2022
REVENUES $ 1,576,991 $ 1,163,449
EXPENSES 1,514,911 1,211,676
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 62,080 (48,227)
NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR (67,583) (19,356)
NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR $ (5,503) $ (67,583)

Refer to Note F for additional information on the 2022 restatement.
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Authority's annual financial report consists of several sections. Taken together, they provide a
comprehensive financial look at the Authority. The components of the report include the independent
auditors' report, management's discussion and analysis, financial statements and notes to the basic

financial statements.

The independent auditors’ report briefly describes the audit engagement and also renders an opinion
as to the material components of the Authority's financial statements.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), prepared by the Township staff, provides a
narrative introduction and overview that users of the financial statements need to interpret the basic
financial statements. The MD&A also provides analysis of some key data that is presented in the basic
financial statements. It also addresses any other currently known facts, decisions, or conditions that
are expected to have a significant effect on financial position or results of operations.

The basic financial statements include the statement of net position, statement of revenues, expenses
and changes in net position, statement of cash flows and the notes to the basic financial statements.

. The statement of net position shows the financial condition of the Authority at the end of
the fiscal period or a specific snapshot in time.

. The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position measures the results
of operations of the Authority during the fiscal period.

. The statement of cash flows measures the resources provided during the fiscal period
and the uses to which they are put.

. The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional disclosures required by

governmental accounting standards and provide information to assist the reader in
understanding the Authority's financial condition.

-B6-



?
;

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

At the end of the year, the Authority had total long-term debt of $6,078,000. This debt consists of two
guaranteed notes payable to the Delaware Valley Regional Finance Authority (DVRFA) and backed by
the full faith and credit of the Township. Details of the Authority's debt holding and related long-term
debt service requirements can be found in Note D to the financial statements.

REPORTING

East Goshen Municipal Authority was established in 1967 to finance the construction of the Township's
sewage collection and treatment facilities. A five-member board, appointed by the Township’s Board of
Supervisors, governs the Authority. Although legally separate, the Authority is considered a component
unit of the Township because the Township is financially accountable for it. The major function of the
Authority is to provide financing for capital construction, expansion and upgrades to the Township's
sewage collection and treatment faciliies. The Authority owns one sewage treatment plant, four
pumping stations and 86 miles of sewer lines. The Township has the responsibility for daily operations
through a leaseback arrangement with the Authority. One sewage treatment plant, the Lockwood
Plant, was taken off-line in 2012, and capital improvements largely completed by the end of 2013
resulted in the closure of two pump stations, with the flows diverted to the Township’s remaining
sewage treatment plant.

Currently, the Township sewer system services 6,495 residential units and 134 commercial units with
519 units utilizing on-lot systems. An average of 1.0 million gallons of waste water flows through the
system each day. All of the business and commercial establishments in the Township are connected to
either the public sewer system or to a community sewer system that serves Hershey's Mill Village.
(Note: The Green Hill Sewer Association provides sewer service to the 1,720 dwelling units, Village
Square Shopping Center and Wellington Hall life care facility, all of which are located within Hershey's
Mill Village.)

The Authority funded the construction costs for improvements to serve the homes connected by the
Authority through a combination of tapping fees paid by property owners at the time of connection, a
federal grant and debt incurred by the Authority.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES

The Authority is part of the Township’s annual budget. Information regarding economic factors and
next year's budget and rates for the Township are included in the Township's financial statements.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors
with a general overview of the Authority’s finances and to show the Authority’s accountability for the
funds it receives and disburses. If you have questions about this report or need additional information,
please contact the Director of Finance at East Goshen Township, 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA
19380.



EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2023

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Current portion of lease rental receivable

Prepaid expenses
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Lease rental receivable, less current portion

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued interest payable
Current portion of guaranteed notes payable
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

GUARANTEED NOTES PAYABLE, less current portion
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Unrestricted

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

-8-

$ 7,562
563,000

982

571,544

5,515,000

$ 6,085,544

$ 10,255
3,792
563,000
577,047
5,515,000

6,092,047

(5,503)

$ 6,086,544



EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

OPERATING REVENUES
Lease rental collections

OPERATING EXPENSES
East Goshen Township administrative charge
Engineering fees
Legal and accounting fees
Other administrative expenses
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income
Tapping fees
Payments from East Goshen Township
Payments to East Goshen Township
Payments to Other Governments
Capital contribution to East Goshen Township

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR, RESTATED

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

-9-

780,619

40,031
48,135
19,173

1,760

109,099

671,620

287
6,920
789,165
(542,000)
(182,262)
(681,550)

(609,440)

62,080

_ (67.58%)

(5,603)



TR T REAT TR

;
i
]

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Lease rental payments

Payments to suppliers
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments received for lease rental receivable
Payments from East Goshen Township
Payments to East Goshen Township
Payments to Other Governments
Capital contribution to East Goshen Township
NET CASH USED BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Tapping fees received

Principal payments on debt
NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING

ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment income

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating aclivities
Increase in prepaid expenses
Decrease in accounts payable

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

-10 -

780,619
(168,450)

612,169

541,661
789,165
(542,000)
(182,262)
(681,550)

—(74,986)

6,920

(542,000)

(535,080)

287
2,390
5,172

7,562

671,520

(982)

(58,369)

612,169



EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

East Goshen Municipal Authority (the “Authority”) is a body corporate and politic,
incorporated under the Municipal Authorities Act of 1945, P, L. 382, as amended, pursuant
to ordinances enacted by East Goshen Township (the “Township”). The Authority was
established in 1967 to finance construction of the Township's sewage collection and
treatment facilities. The major function of the Authority is to provide financing for capital
construction, expansion and upgrades to the Township’s sewer plants and other facilities.
The Township has the responsibility for daily operations of the sewer system through a
leaseback arrangement with the Authority which expires in 2033. The Authority’s members
are appointed by the Township.

In preparing its separate financial statements, the Authority applies the following significant
accounting policies:

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The Authority is a blended component unit of the Township. The Authority’s activities are
financed and operated as an enterprise fund. The accompanying financial statements of the
Authority have been prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America applicable to governmental entities as prescribed by the
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Under this method, revenues are
recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred,
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and leasing in connection with the Authority's
ongoing operations. Operating expenses include engineering fees, legal and accounting
fees, repairs and maintenance, and other administrative charges and expenses. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are recorded as nonoperating revenues
or expenses. When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or
unrestricted resources, it is the Authority’'s policy to first apply the expense towards
restricted resources and then towards unrestricted resources.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Authority considers all highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less and no restrictions on
withdraws to be cash equivalents.

Lease Rental Collections

The lease agreement requires that the Township pay rents to the Authority equal to the
amount of the Authority’s monthly debt service on long-term guaranteed notes payable to
the Delaware Valley Regional Finance Authority.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

- 19 -



EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023

NOTEB -

NOTEC -

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Authority’s deposits
may not be returned to it. The Authority uses both insurance provided by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation and collateralization to guard against custodial credit risk.
Under the Authority’s current policy, in addition to the insurance provided by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation, deposits held by banking institutions are fully collateralized.
The Authority requires all of its banking partners to pledge collateral held by an independent
third-party institution, not in the Authority’s name, in the amount of at least 102% of the
deposit value. As of December 31, 2023, the Authority's bank balance was $82,087.

Credit Risk

Pennsylvania statutes authorize the Authority to invest in U.S. Treasury bills, shori-term
obligations of the U.S. Government, obligations of the U.S. Government or Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania or political subdivisions of the Commonwealth that are backed by the full
faith and credit of the issuing government and shares of authorized investment companies
provided that all of the company investments are authorized investments for an authority.

In addition, the Authority may invest in bank deposits, savings accounts, or share accounts
of institutions insured by the FDIC, FSLIC, or NCUSIF to the extent that such investments
are insured and, where amounts exceed the insured maximums, that the depository pledge
collateral as provided by Pennsylvania law.

LEASE AGREEMENT

The sewer system is maintained and operated by the Township under a long-term Iease,
which expires in 2033. The lease agreement requires that the Township pay rents to the
Authority equal to the amount of the Authority’'s monthly debt service. Lease rental
collections for 2023 are comprised of the following:

Payment for Authority debt service principal $ 542,000
Payment for Authority debt service interest 238,619
$ 780,619

The Authority’s lease rental receivable is equal to the balances of the Guaranteed Notes,
Series of 2008, and Series of 2013. Lease rental payments equal to the annual principal
repayment of the notes are applied to reduce the receivable balance. The balance at
December 31, 2023, was $6,078,000. Future annual lease receipts of principal and interest
will be equal to the annual debt service requirements for the Guaranteed Notes Payable as
disclosed in Note D.

-2 .



EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023

NOTE D - GUARANTEED NOTES PAYABLE

. The following is a summary of changes in guaranteed notes payable for the year ended
1 December 31, 2023:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

NOTES
?_E Series of 2008 $ 5,053,000 $ - % 421,000y & 4,632,000 $ 438,000
él' Series of 2013 1,667,000 - (121,000} 1,446,000 125,000
"‘{_ $ 8,620,000 $ - % (542,000) $ 6,078,000 $ 563,000

Notes payable consisted of:

Guaranteed Note, Series of 2008, to the DVRFA, interest,
; payable monthly, at a fixed rate of 3.96%, principal payable
annually through 2032, subject to a swap agreement. $ 4,632,000

Guaranteed Note, Series of 2013, to the DVRFA, interest,
payable monthly, at a fixed rate of 3.049%, principal payable
annually through 2033, subject to a swap agreement. 1,446,000

$ 6,078,000

Annual debt service requirements are as follows:

Year Ending Principal
December 31, Amount Interest Totals

2024 $ 563,000 $ 227,516 $ 790,516
2025 584,000 206,359 790,359
2026 606,000 184,408 790,408
2027 629,000 161,623 790,623
2028 654,000 137,962 791,962
2029 to 2033 3,042,000 301,164 3,343,164

$ 6,078,000 % 1,219,032 $ 7,297,032

: Funds to repay outstanding notes will be provided from the aforementioned lease
agreement. Total interest paid during the year ended December 31, 2023, was $238,280.
None of the interest costs incurred were charged to expenditures for the year ended
December 31, 2023. Total interest capitalized on East Goshen Township in 2023 was
$238,280.

- 13-



EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023

NOTED -

NOTE E -

NOTEF -

GUARANTEED NOTES PAYABLE (Continued)

Swap Agreement

The Authority financed the Series of 2008 and 2013 notes through the DVRFA. The DVRFA
has, in turn, entered into interest rate swap agreements with various counterparties to
provide fixed interest rates to borrowers. These agreements may be terminated under the
following circumstances: (1) DVRFA and the counterparty mutually consent to termination,
(2) the borrower defaults on its loan, or (3) DVRFA or the counterparty default or their
financial conditions deteriorate to make a default imminent. Upon termination, DVRFA
would receive or make a payment depending on the market value of the related interest rate
swap. If DVRFA were obligated to make such a payment and sufficient funds were not
available, DVRFA could assess each borrower its allocable share of the termination
payment.

At December 31, 2023, the market value of the Authority's interest rate swap agreements for
fixed rate loans was $(178,188) and for DVRFA bonds was $217,265. As of December 31,
2023, DVRFA would have received a payment of nearly $95.5 million if all of the swap
agreements were terminated. None of these amounts are reflected in the Authority’s
statement of net position or statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position
at December 31, 2023.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

During the year, the Authority became aware of an adjustment needed to correct the grant
receivable balance. As a result of the adjustment, the beginning net position decreased from
($58,137) to ($67,583) and the grant receivable balance decreased $9,446 to $0.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Events and transactions subsequent to year end have been evaluated for potential
recognitien in the financial statements or disclosure in the notes to the financial statements.

All events and transactions have been evaluated through March 18, 2024, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

-14 -



[Type here]

May 2024

To the Boatd of Supervisors of East Goshen Township:

The East Goshen Municipal Authority (EGMA) is hereby requesting that East
Goshen Township institute a sewer rate increase of $40.00 per equivalent
dwelling unit (EDU) per quarter starting July 2024. This sewer rate increase will
provide a minimum level of sustainability for the Authority out to FY 2033 based
on our 10-year financial plan developed over the last 2 years.

This rate increase only provides fora minimum level of investment in sewer
infrastructure rehabilitation and resultsin.a significant drawdown of the Sewer
Capital Reserve Fundto . This rate increase does not include pre-

emptive funding for catastrophic events such as the Hershey Mill Sanitary
Replacement Project, which ¢an easily run in the millions of dollars, accelerating
the rate of sewer rehabilitation, or unforeseen events. Such events such as
these would require an immediate rate increase to stabilize the EGMA finances.

The documents providing the basis of this request and the details of the EGMA
financial position are available for your review. Partial documentation was
provided to the Supervisors in the Agendas for the April 16" and May 7t", 2024
Board of Supervisors meetings.

Respectfully submitted,

East Goshen Municipal Authority

Dana R. Pizarro

Chairman

STREET ADDRESS, CITY, ST ZIP CODE
T (123) 456-7890 U WAWW.COMPANY.COM



Memo

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Dave Ware, Finance Director
Re: Sewer Rate Increase Discussion

Date: May 2, 2024

This item is on the agenda to continue the conversation of a potential sewer rate increase in 2024 Q3, the possible
amount of such an increase, and allow questions and requests for additional information from the Board of Supervisors.

At the request of the East Goshen Municipal Authority, | have drafted a 10-year analysis of our projected total sewer
fund balance, with and without rate increases. An updated Inventory and Depreciation List for Ridley Creek Sanitary
Treatment Plant {including Pump Stations and Collection System) indicates that East Goshen Township will need a
minimum of $3.3M to refurbish and/or replace capital assets currently in operation as they near the end of their life
cycle. The projected Sewer Capital Reserve Fund balance as of December 31, 2024 is $1.8M. That leaves a $1.5M
funding gap for the sanitary treatment plant. In addition, nearly 100 miles of sewer pipe needs to be televised, repaired
and/or relined.
My annual projection assumptions include the following:

* Assume Sewer Reserve Funds are inciuded with Sewer Operating Funds for simplicity in 2025

¢ Interest income of 2.5%

e 5% labor, construction, and materials increase; the 10-year average combined ENR index is 5.7%/year

s $20K West Goshen Miscellaneous Capital contribution in addition to O&M
Please note that this analysis does not distinguish between variable rate increase and fixed rate increase, just an average
total quarterly rate increase across 6,629 total customers. That analysis would follow once the total need is determined
and agreed upon so that a fair and equable split for customers (including water usage, multi-family housing, apartments,
fixed vs variable cost assumptions, etc.).
Two included attachments — one with @5250K/year for relining old pipes, second with @$600K/year:

* Graphs of 10-year ending total sewer fund balances comparison
Zero increase
$20/quarter increase
$30/quarter increase
$40/quarter increase
$10/quarter increase each of the next 4 years

o O O ©

Respectfully submitted for discussion,

David Ware
Finance Director
East Goshen Township



Ending Balance - Total Sewer Funds ($250K/year Pipe Re-lining)

$3,000,000

o ||||| ||||| |||i| |||l| li!II lIlll ||||| 'I'II ||| | il ‘ Il | | | | I I I I
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Proj 2025 Proj 2026 Proj 2027 Proj 28 Proj 29 Proj 30 Proj 1 Proj PrO] P j

$(1,000,000)

$(3,000,000) :

$(5,000,000) -

$(7,000,000)

$(9,000,000)
B No Rate Increase  m $20/Qtr Increase  m $30/Qtr Increase  ®W$40/Qtr Increase M 4 $10/Qtr Increases




Ending Balance - Total Sewer Funds (S600K/year Pipe Re-lining)

$3,000,000 -

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Proj 2025 Proj 2026 Proj i27 Proj 28 Proj 9 Proj IPI‘I] Prgj j
$(1,000,000) — .
$(3,000,000) -

$(5,000,000)

$({7,000,000)

$(9,000,000)

B No Rate Increase W $20/Qtr Increase  m $30/Qtr Increase W $40/Qtr Increase  m 4 $10/Qtr Increases




$30/Qtr Rate Increase Implemented Q3 2024

$4,000,000
$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$1,500,000
$1,000,000
B I I I | | l '

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Proj  2025Proj 2026 Proj 2027 Proj 2028 Proj 2029 Proj 2030Proj 2031Proj 2032 Proj\, 2888 Proj

$(500,000)

$(1,000,000)
B Ending Balance Sewer Operating Fund mmm Ending Balance Sewer Reserve Fund ———Ending Balance Total Sewer Funds

Notes:
(1) Q3 2024 $30/Qtr EDU increase (2) 5% Annual Inflation used (3) $250K/yr Re-lining; $300K/yr Capital Replacement used



30S/Qtr Sewer Rate Increase Assumed Q3 2024 (Sewer Operating Fund)

ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $1,158,669 $ 959,642 $1,155324 $ 1,160,650 $ 1,307,120 $ 1,275,898 $ 1,047,874 $ 624,989 $ - S - S -
Actual Actual Budget/Est Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Account Title Acct # 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033
REVENUE
INTEREST EARNINGS 05-341-1000 S 7664 S 44,735 § 30,000 S 28,883 S 29,016 $ 32,678 S 31,897 § 26,197 S 15,625 S - S - S -
REVENUE - SEWER FEES 05-364-1000 S 3,749,490 $ 4,092,350 S 4,497,740 S 4,895,480 S 4,895,480 S 4,895,480 S 4,895,480 S 4,895,480 S 4,895480 S 4,895480 S 4,895,480 $ 4,895,480
REVENUE - SEWER PENALTIES 05-364-1010 S 34,559 S 37697 $ 27,476 S 45095 S 45,095 S 45,095 S 45,095 S 45,095 S 45,095 §$ 45,095 S 45,095 S 45,095
REVENUE - LIEN PAYMENTS 05-364-1025 S 52,830 $ 16988 S 19678 S 20,322 $§ 20,322 § 20,322 S 20,322 $ 20,322 § 20,322 S 20,322 S 20,322 S 20,322
REVENUE - SEWER CERTIFICATION FEES 05-364-1030 S 4,270 $ 2,850 S 2173 & 3,409 S 3,409 S 3409 S 3,409 S 3,409 S 3409 S 3,409 S 3,409 S 3,409
REVENUE - WG CONVEYANCE FEE 05-364-1040 S 22,649 S 40,928 S 54571 S 48960 S 48,960 S 48,960 $ 48,960 S 48,960 S 48,960 S 48,960 S 48,960 S 48,960
ADMIN.COST FROM WESTTOWN 05-364-1060 § 2,896 S 4,820 S 4713 5 4,713 § 4,713 $ 4713 S 4713 S 4,713 S 4,713 S 4,713 §$ 4,713 S 4,713
O&M FEES FOR BARKWAY PUMP STATION 05-364-1070 S 12,562 S 35406 S 22666 S 22,666 S 22,666 S 22,666 S 22,666 S 22,666 S 22,666 S 22,666 S 22,666 S 22,666
O&M FEES FOR ASHBRIDGE PUMP STATION 05-364-1080 S - S 3,650 $ 4,867 S 3,650 S 3,650 S 3,650 S 3,650 § 3,650 S 3,650 S 3,650 S 3,650 S 3,650
MISC SEWER REVENUE/FROM SEWER RESRV ~ 05-380-1000 S - S - S - S - S 16,933 S 875341 S 1,098,686 S 164,533
SEWER INSURANCE CLAIMS 05-391-2000 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -
REIMB.PRINC.&INTEREST M.A 05-392-0710 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - ) - S - S -
TOTAL REVENUE $ 3,886,920 $4,279,424 $4,663,884 $ 5,073,180 $ 5,073,313 $ 5,076,975 S 5,076,194 $ 5,070,493 $ 5,076,854 $ 5,919,638 $ 6,142,982 $ 5,208,829
CHESTER CREEK EXPENSES
C.C. METERS -WAGES 05-420-1400 S 14,175 S 2,654 S 2,104 S 2,813 S 2954 S 3,102 S 3,257 S 3,420 S 3501 5 3,770 S 3959 S 4,157
C.C. INTERCEPTOR - WAGES 05-420-1401 S 16,865 S 39561 $§ 22,600 S 41,935 S 44,032 S 46,233 S 48,545 S 50,972 S 3521 5 56,197 S 59,006 S 61,957
C.C. COLLECTION - WAGES 05-420-1402 S 28,629 S 44862 $ 66,205 S 47,553 § 49,931 S 52,427 S 55,049 S 57,801 S 60,691 S 63,726 S 66,912 S 70,258
C.C. COLLECTION - WAGES - 1&I 05-420-1404 S 1,282 $ 1,629 S 1,700 S 1,727 S 1,813 S 1,904 S 1,999 S 2,099 S 2,204 S 2,314 S 2,430 S 2,551
ASHBRIDGE WAGES 05-420-1405 S 11,284 S 14,573 S 8,680 $ 15,447 S 16,220 S 17,031 S 17,882 S 18,776 S 19,715 S 20,701 S 21,736 S 22,823
MILL VALLEY - WAGES 05-420-1406 S 10,925 S 12,279 $ 8207 S 13,016 S 13,667 § 14,350 S 15,068 S 15,821 § 16,612 S 17,443 § 18,315 S 19,231
C.C. METERS -VEHICLE OPER. 05-420-2510 $ 10,286 S 1,493 S 1,343 S 1,582 S 1,662 S 1,745 S 1,832 S 1,923 S 2,020 S 2191 S 2,227 S 2,338
C.C. INTERCPT-VEHICLE OPER 05-420-2511 $§ 13,750 S 15,228 S 16,401 S 16,141 $ 16,949 S 17,796 S 18,686 S 19,620 $ 20,601 S 21631 S 22,713 S 23,848
C.C. COLLEC.-VEHICLE OPER. 05-420-2512 S 16,508 S 37,391 $ 63,428 $ 39,635 S 41,616 S 43,697 S 45,882 $ 48,176 S 50,585 $ 53,114 S 55750 & 58,558
C.C. COLLECT.-VEH OPER - 1&I 05-420-2514 S 778 S 5353 S 5500 S 5674 S 5958 S 6,256 S 6,569 S 6,897 S 7,292 & 7,604 S 7,984 S 8,383
ASHBRIDGE - VEHICLE OPER 05-420-2515 S 5917 S 8314 S 5966 S 8,813 S 9,253 § 9,716 S 10,202 S 10,712 § 11,248 S 11,810 S 12,401 S 13,021
MILL VALLEY - VEHICLE OPER 05-420-2516 S 5991 S 7,580 S 5518 § 8,035 S 8,437 S 8,858 S 9,301 S 9,766 S 10,255 § 10,767 S 11,306 S 11,871
C.C. COLLEC.-PROF.SERVICES 05-420-3102 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -
C.C. METERS - UTILITIES 05-420-3600 $ 125 5 727 S 3610 S 771 S 809 S 850 S 892 S 937 S 984 § 1,033 S 1,084 S 1,139
C.C. INTERCEPTOR-UTILITIES 05-420-3601 S 1,442 S 1,727 S 1,601 S 1,830 S 1,922 S 2,018. S 2,119 S 2,225 § 2,336 S 2,453 S 2,575 S 2,704
C.C. COLLECTION -UTILITIES 05-420-3602 S 8,741 S 9,669 S 9,048 S 10,249 S 10,762 S 11,300 S 11,865 S 12,458 $ 13,081 S 13,735 5 14,422 S 15,143
ASHBRIDGE - UTILITIES 05-420-3603 S 6,492 § 6313 § 6,553 S 6,692 S 7,026 S 7,378 S 7,746 S 8,134 S 8,540 S 8,967 S 9,416 § 9,887
MILL VAL./BARKWAY UTILITIES 05-420-3604 S 4,449 S 4,599 S 4,358 S 4,875 S 5119 S 5375 S 5644 S 5926 S 6,222 S 6,533 S 6,860 S 7,203
C.C. METERS-MAINT.& REPRS. 05-420-3700 S 13,616 S 8,254 S 6,580 S 8,750 S 9,187 $ 9,647 § 10,129 $ 10,635 $ 11,167 S 11,725 S 12,312 S 12,927
C.C. INTERCEPT.-MAINT.&REP 05-420-3701 S 12,902 § 8,154 S 4,676 S 8,643 § 9,075 S 9,529 § 10,005 S 10,506 S 11,031 5 11,583 S 12,162 S 12,770
C.C. COLLEC.-MAINT.& REPR. 05-420-3702 S 41,160 $ 116,140 S 50,000 S 61,554 S 64,632 $ 67,864 S 71257 & 74,820 S 78,561 S 82,489 S 86,613 S 90,944
C.C. INTERCEPT.-MAINT & REP - |&I 05-420-3703 S 5499 S 3,618 § 4969 S 3835 S 4,027 S 4,228 S 4,440 S 4,662 S 4,895 S 5139 § 539 $ 5,666
C.C. COLLECT.-MAINT & REP - I&I 05-420-3704 $ 7,844 S 6,586 S 9,045 S 6,981 S 7330 S 7,697 S 8,082 S 8,486 S 8910 S 9,356 S 9,824 S 10,315
ASHBRIDGE-MAINT.&REPR 05-420-3705 S 19,203 S 300 S 9275 § 318 S 334 S 351§ 368 S 387 S 406 S 426 S 447 S 470
BARKWAY -MAINT.& REPR. 05-420-3706 S 525 § 200 S 137 S 212 § 223§ 234 S 245 S 258 S 271, S 284 S 298 S 313
C.C. WEST GOSHEN OPER/MAINT 05-420-3850 S 539,224 $§ 985655 S 992,000 $ 1,041,600 S 1,093,680 S 1,148,364 $ 1,205,782 $ 1,266,071 S 1,329,375 S 1,395844 S 1,465,636 $ 1,538,918
C.C. WEST GOSHEN MISC CAPITAL 05-420-3851 S - S - $ - S 20,000 S 20,000 S 20,000 S 20,000 $ 20,000 S 20,000 S 20,000 S 20,000 S 20,000
TOTAL CHESTER CREEK EXPENSES $ 797,613 $1,342,860 $1,309,504 $1,378,683 $ 1,446,617 $ 1,517,948 $ 1,592,845 $ 1,671,487 S 1,754,062 $ 1,840,765 $ 1,931,803 $ 2,027,393
RIDLEY CREEK EXPENSES
R.C. STP- WAGES 05-422-1400 S 49,539 S 58315 S 68862 S 61,814 S 64,905 S 68,150 S 71,558 §$ 75,136 S 78,893 S 82,837 $ 86,979 S 91,328
R.C. COLLEC.- WAGES 05-422-1401 S 33,001 $ 47998 $ 56589 S 50,877 S 53421 S 56,092 S 58,897 S 61,842 S 64,934 S 68,181 S 71,590 S 75,169

1of3



30S/Qtr Sewer Rate Increase Assumed Q3 2024 (Sewer Operating Fund)

ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $1,158669 S 959,642 $ 1,155,324 $ 1,160,650 $ 1,307,120 $ 1,275,898 $ 1,047,874 $ 624,989 $ 5 $ = $ -
Actual Actual Budget/Est Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Account Title Acct # 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033
R.C. COLLECTIONS WAGES I&I 05-422-1402 $ 10,326 S 8,079 § 8,200 $ 8,564 $ 8,992 § 9,442 § 9,914 § 10,409 $ 10,930 S 11,476 $ 12,050 $ 12,653
R.C. STP- CHEMICALS 05-422-2440 $ 123,321 $ 113,483 $ 111,894 S 120,292 $ 126,307 $ 132,622 $ 139,253 $ 146,216 S 153,527 $ 161,203 $ 169,263 S 177,727
R.C. COLLEC.-CHEMICALS 05-422-2441 $ - $ 11,204 § 7577 $ 11,877 $ 12,470 $ 13,094 § 13,749 $ 14,436 $ 15,158 § 15,916 S 16,711  § 17,547
R.C. STP-VEHICLE OPER. 05-422-2510 $ 45,071 $ 49,832 $ 63078 $ 52822 $ 55463 $ 58237 S 61,148 $ 64,206 $ 67416 S 70,787 S 74,326 S 78,043
R.C. COLLEC-VEHICLE OPER. 05-422-2511 $ 17,514 $ 16,326 $ 15970 $ 17,305 S 18,170 S 19,079 $ 20,033 $§ 21,035 $ 22,086 S 23,191 S 24,350 $ 25,568
R.C. COLLECT.-VEH OPERATING - I&I 05-422-2512  § 7,545 S 8,381 § 8,400 S 8,884 § 9,329 $ 9,795 § 10,285 $ 10,799 $ 11,339 ¢ 11,906 S 12,501 § 13,126
R.C. STP-MINOR EQUIP. 05-422-2600 S . S = $ 15600 S - $ - S - S - S - S = 5 = 5 . $ -
R.C. COLLEC.-MINOR EQUIP. 05-422-2601 $ - $ 1,450 S 1,500 $ 1,537 § 1,614 S 1,695 S 1,780 $ 1,869 $ 1,962 $ 2,060 S 2,163 § 2,270
R.C. COLLEC.-PROF.SERVICE 05-422-3102 $ - S - S - $ . S - $ . $ . $ . S - $ = $ = S .
R.C STP -UTILITIES 05-422-3600 $ 90,915 $ 97,389 $ 92325 S 103,232 $ 108394 $ 113,814 $ 119,504 $ 125480 S 131,754 $ 138,341 $ 145258 S 152,521
R.C. COLLEC.-UTILITIES 05-422-3601 § 7,259 $ 5,905 §$ 5,950 $ 6,259 S 6,572 S 6,901 S 7,246 S 7,608 § 7,989 S 8,388 S 8,808 $ 9,248
R.C. STP-MAINT.& REPAIRS 05-422-3700 S 100,546 $ 85025 $ 85360 $ 90,126 $ 94633 $ 99,364 S 104,332 $ 109,549 $ 115026 S 120,778 $ 126,817 S 133,157
R.C. COLLEC.-MAINT.& REPR 05-422-3701 $ 57,922 $ 44811 $ 47455 S 47500 $ 49875 $ 52,369 $ 54987 $ 57,737 S 60624 S 63,655 S 66,837 S 70,179
R.C. COLLECTION-MAINT. & REP &I 05-422-3702 $ 32,078 S 23566 $ 31,888 S 24980 S 26,229 S 27,540 § 28,917 $ 30,363 $ 31,881 S 33,475 $ 35,149 S 36,906
RCSTP - APPLEBROOK 05-422-3703 § . $ 7,278 $ 9,675 $ 7,715  $ 8,101 § 8,506 S 8931 § 9,378 $ 9,847 S 10,339 § 10,856 S 11,399
R.C. STP-CONTRACTED SERV. 05-422-4500 $ 214,511 $ 230,878 S 301,062 S 304072 $ 307,113 $ 310,184 $ 313,286 $ 316,419 $ 319,583 $ 322,779 $ 326,006 S 329,267
R.C. SLUDGE-LAND CHESTER 05-422-4502 $ 44,208 $ 53,859 $ 54262 $ 57091 $ 59945 $ 62,942 $ 66,089 S 69,394 S 72,864 S 76,507 § 80,332 § 84,349
TOTAL RIDLEY CREEK EXPENSES $ 833,754 $ 863,781 $ 985645 $ 974949 $ 1,011,534 $ 1,049,826 $ 1,089,910 $ 1,131,874 $ 1,175,811 S 1,221,818 $ 1,269,998 $ 1,320,458
ADMINISTRATION
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 05-424-2700 $ 182 § 182 $ 250 S 193 § 203§ 213§ 223 S 234§ 246 S 259 $ 271 S 285
ADMIN.- WAGES 05-429-1400 $ 114,216 $ 119,747 $ 123,002 S 126,932 $ 133278 $ 139942 $ 146,939 $ 154,286 S 162,001 $ 170,101 $ 178,606 S 187,536
PA ONE CALL - WAGES 05-429-1401 $ 6,801 S 12,865 $ 9,171 $§ 13,637 $ 14,319 § 15,035 $ 15,786 $ 16,576 S 17,404 S 18,275 § 19,188 $ 20,148
PA ONE CALL - VEH OPER 05-429-2501 $ 2,180 S$ 13434 $ 12,727 $ 14240 S 14,952 S 15,699 $ 16,484 S 17,309 $ 18,174 §$ 19,083 § 20,037 S 21,039
ADMIN.-COMPUTER EXPENSES 05-429-2600 S - S - S . S - S E S - S - > - S - 5 - S = S .
ADMIN.-GENERAL EXPENSE 05-429-3000 $ 37,811 $ 46,448 S 1,312 $ 49235 $§ 51696 $ 54281 $ 56995 S 59,845 $ 62,837 S 65,979 S 69,278 $ 72,742
ADMIN,-PAYMENT PORTAL 05-429-3001 § 7,661 S 7,792 $ 7,812 $ 8,260 $ 8,673 § 9,107 $ 9,562 § 10,040 $ 10,542 $ 11,069 S 11,623 $ 12,204
ADMIN.- PROFESSIONAL SERV 05-429-3100 $ 2,000 $ 1,999 § 2,698 § 2,119 $ 2,225 § 2,336 § 2,453 § 2,576 S 2,705 $ 2,840 § 2,982 S 3,131
ADMIN - LEGAL 05-429-3140 S 675 S 4,068 $ 4,787 S 4312 $ 4,528 $ 4,754 $ 4992 § 5242. S 5,504 § 5779 § 6,068 S 6,371
ADMIN.- POSTAGE 05-429-3250 $ 5175 & 5767 S 5482 $ 6,113 § 6,419 S 6,740 S 7,076 S 7,430 $ 7,802 § 8,192 S 8,602 S 9,032
ADMIN. - PRINTING 05-429-3400 $ 2,061 S 2,898 $ 2,003 S 3,072 § 3,226 S 3,387 S 3,557 S 3,734 § 3,921 $ 4117 % 4,323 § 4,539
ADMIN.- INSURANCE 05-429-3500 $ 32,611 S - S 47,847 S - S - S S $ . S s S 2 $ . $ 5 $ -
ADMIN.-BLDG.OVERHEAD 05-429-3730 S 65814 $ 82,742 § 91,423 S$ 87,707 $ 92,092 $ 96,697 $ 101,532 $ 106608 S 111,939 $ 117,536 $ 123,412 S 129,583
CONTR. SERV. SUMMIT HOUSE 05-429-4500 $ 369,000 $ 349320 $ 396,679 S 370,279 $ 388,793 $ 408,233 S 428,644 S 450,077 S 472,581 $ 496,210 $ 521,020 S 547,071
CONTR. SERV. CIDER KNOLL 05-429-4510 $ 59,040 S 78720 S 89,392 $ 83443 $ 87615 $ 91,996 $ 96,596 $ 101,426 S 106,497 $ 111,822 $ 117,413 $ 123,284
CONTR. SERV. MALVERN INSTITUTE 05-429-4520 $ 7,949 § - $ 11,054 $ 7,500 $ 7,875 § 8,269 S 8,682 S 9,116 S 9,572 § 10,051 $ 10,553 $ 11,081
LOCK BOX FEE 05-429-5000 $ - S - S . S - S . S - S . S - S - S - S . s "
Bank Fees 05-429-5001 S 1,495 S 1,265 5 1,380 S 1,341 $ 1,408 $ 1,478 S 1,552 § 1,630 $ 1,711 $ 1,797 $ 1,887 $ 1,981
DVRFA -DEBT SERV.-UPGRADE 05-471-7200 $ = S - $ 5 S . S - S - $ . S - $ - $ - $ . S -
DVRFA--PRINCIPAL PMT ON $9,500,000 05-471-7220 $ 405,000 $ 421,000 $ 438,000 $ 455000 $ 473,000 $ 492,000 $ 512,000 $ 533,000 S 554000 $ 576,000 $ 599,000 S -
DVRFA - PRINCIPAL ON DIVERSION LOAN 05-471-7240 $ 117,000 $ 121,000 $ 125000 $ 129,000 $ 133,000 $ 137,000 S 142,000 $ 146,000 $ 151,000 $ 156,000 $ 161,000 $ -
SERIES 2017 GO BONDS - PRINCIPAL 05-471-7250 $ 125,000 $ 130,000 $ 135000 $ 135000 $ 140,000 $ 145000 $ 155,000 $ 150,000 $ 155000 $ 160,000 S 160,000 $ 165,000
DVRFA -INTEREST -UPGRADE 05-472-7200 S S S - S - S . $ - $ - S . $ - $ - S = $ :
DVRFA - INTEREST ON $9,500,000 LOAN 05-472-7220 $ 208,118 $ 191,763 $ 174,755 $ 157,073 $ 138699 $ 1195592 $ 99,713 $ 79022 $ 57,499 $ 35,125 $ 11,860 $ -
DVRFA - INTEREST ON DIVERSION LOAN 05-472-7240 $ 50,453 S 46,856 S 44,089 S 40,277 S 36,344 S 32,289 $ 28112 S 23,782 $ 19331 § 14,727 5 9,970 § -
SERIES 2017 GO BONDS - INTEREST 05-472-7250 $ 66,789 $ 61,789 S 59,189 $ 56,489 $ 53,789 $ 50,989 S 47,908 S 44645 S 40,895 $ 36,245 S 31,445 $ 26,645
TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 05-492-0300 S - $ . $ - S . S - S - S - S . S - S - S - S >

20f3



30S/Qtr Sewer Rate Increase Assumed Q3 2024 (Sewer Operating Fund)

ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $ 1,158,669 $ 959,642 §$ 1,155,324 $ 1,160,650 $ 1,307,120 $ 1,275,898 S 1,047,874 S 624,989 S - S - S &
Actual Actual Budget/Est Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Account Title Acct # 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033
TRANSFER TO MUNIC AUTHORITY 05-492-0700 $ 90,979 $ 162,155 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000
TRANSFER TO BOND FUND - SEWER 05-492-0805 $ 50,000 § - 5 - s & S - 5 - S - S - $ - S - S - S .
TRANSFER TO SEWER CAPITAL RESERVE 05-492-0900 $ 290,000 $ 410,000 $ 290,000 S - S - S - S - S - ) - S - S - S -
TELEVISING/CLEANING/RELINING S - S - S - S 250,000 S 262,500 S 275,625 S 289,406 S 303,877 S 319,070 S 335,024 $ 351,775 § 369,364
CAPITAL PROJECTS/UPGRADES/NEW S & 2 = S - S 613,000 S 314,058 S 329,761 S 346,249 S 363,562 S 381,740 S 400,827 S 420,868 S 441,912
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $ 2,118,013 $ 2,271,810 $2,173,053 S 2,714,222 S 2,468,692 S 2,540,423 $ 2,621,463 $ 2,690,017 § 2,771,971 $ 2,857,055 S 2,941,182 S 2,252,946
TOTAL SEWER EXPENSES $ 3,749,379 $ 4,478,451 S 4,468,202 $5,067,854 S 4,926,843 $ 5,108,197 § 5,304,218 $ 5,493,378 $ 5,701,843 $ 5,919,638 S 6,142,982 S 5,600,797
NET RESULT FROM OPERATIONS S 137,541 S (199,027) $ 195,682 S 5326 S 146,470 S (31,222) $ (228,024) S (422,884) S (624,989) § - S - S (391,968)
ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 1,158,669 $§ 959,642 $ 1,155,324 §$ 1,160,650 S 1,307,120 $ 1,275,898 § 1,047,874 S 624,989 S - S = S g S (391,968)
SEWER RESERVE ENDING FUND BALANCE $2,384,772 § 2,246,078 51,784,484 5 1,829,096 $ 1,874,823 § 1,921,694 § 1,969,736 S 2,018,980 S 2,052,522 $ 1,228,493 § 160,520 $ -
COMBINED ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 3,543,441 $ 3,205,720 $2,939,808 § 2,989,746 $ 3,181,943 $ 3,197,592 S 3,017,610 S 2,643,969 S 2,052,522 S 1,228,493 S 160,520 $ (391,968)

30f3




Sewer Capital Reserve Fund

ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $ 2,384,772 $ 2,246,078 $ 1,784,484 $ 1,829,096 $ 1,874,823 $ 1,921,694 $ 1,969,736 S 2,018,980 $ 2,052,522 $ 1,228,493 $ 160,520
Actual Actual Budget/Est Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Account Title Acct # 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033
REVENUE
INTEREST EARNINGS 09-341-1000 $ 28,246 $ 97,731 $ 85870 S 44,612 S 45727 S 46871 S 48,042 $ 49,243 5 50474 $ 51,313 $ 30,712 S 4,013
TRFR FROM SEWER OPERATING 09-342-0500 $ 290,000 $ 410,000 $ 290,000 S 963000 S 676558 S 70538 S 735656 S 767,438 S 800,810 S 835851 S 872643 S 911,276
TRANSFER FROM MUNICIPAL FUND 09-392-0700 S . S . S . S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -
TOTAL REVENUE $ 318246 $ 507,731 $ 375870 $ 1,007,612 $ 722,286 $ 752,257 $ 783,698 $ 816,682 S 851,285 S 887,164 S 903,356 S 915,289
EXPENSES
TRANSFER TO SEWER OPERATING 09-492-0800 $ . S - S “ S . S . $ 2 S e $ - $ 16,933 $ 875341 S 1,098,686 S 164,533
MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT - REPLACEMENT  09-429-7400 $ 7,969 S§ 19,415 § « S = $ 5 S 3 S - $ - S - S - S - S -
MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT - NEW 09-429-7450 $ - $ . $ - S . S : $ - S - $ - S - $ - S . S -
Bank Fees 09-491-5001 $ - $ - $ - S . S 5 S - S . S - S - S - S - S -
TRANSFER TO MUNIC AUTHORITY 09-492-0700 S 286657 $ 627,010 $ 837464 S 963,000 $ 676558 S 705386 S 735656 S 767,438 S 800,810 S 835851 $ 872643 S 911,276
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 294626 $ 646425 $ 837,464 $ 963,000 $ 676558 $ 705,38 S 735656 $ 767,438 $ 817,743 $ 1,711,192 $ 1,971,329 $ 1,075,808
NET RESULT FROM OPERATIONS $ 23620 $ (138,694) S (461,594) $ 44,612 $ 45727 $ 46871 $ 48,042 $ 49,243 $ 33542 $ (824,028) S (1,067,973) $ (160,520)
ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $2384,772 2,246,078 $ 1,784,484 $ 1,829,096 S 1,874,823 $ 1,921,694 $ 1,969,736 $ 2,018,980 S 2,052,522 $ 1,228,493 $ 160,520 S -




Guoruaysobyseabuol0 | Buol 9)I9HgRS 1AQ QYYD

'193 €3 paz|joquuAs sords uad( ‘diysumal Uayso9

1583 01 poddip pUT T3eq UDA0 AUN0D SIS Aq PaUIMAo waAe) dewased [SILON 2

Jpd-dely 2U0Z Poold

VI SOZ4 0Z02\sdei BUVOZ 0Z0T\OYHV\RIEQ [eARAS JUaLND\[RAUaD SION Tk V\

0Z0Z ¥T ounf :3v0

dVIW 30VdS N3dO

SANOZ OO0 VW34
dIHSNMOL NAHSOD

2oeds uado— SaUr] JoMas—
aoeds uadQ YOH 21eAlLd =

Sied dlqnd =
aoedsua2dQ

_L%rl

-

|

A

JE 7,
8 » &, i
& 4 "
i
L i
T
[
2

RNENE

IT1ddNS T s ey
< ==}
‘/\IWV\ W Al
LTl A 1_||HU
I [T =

¢ |

T T
| _f ,ﬁ ,_ /
oy MR g
N L]
_M.“” uJA._I.xJ.dJ..r,r..l.lll
= N | - f
r.i (S
m \
. ,v
||||| | _—

v

e, A\ﬁ\n.u

o
REEL Bey
I.'Jll".l'l

©IEBE

SaUOZ POoI4
puaba7




